
(Bushels Idaatng Address - Number and Street or PA Bar 

ARF FORM -1 fhiovern bet.  20 7 3) 

SUBMIT ORIGINAL AND FIVE ADDITIONAL COPIES, UNLESS FILING ELECTRONICALLY 

APPLICATION FOR RATE ADJUSTMENT 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

For Small Utilities Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:076 
(Alternative Rate Filing) 

- 	• - 

- forrom wokr  
Malmo( Way) 

- 

u 	— 

Ip6L0-. 1463--o01cr- 
(Tekvihane Munbe) 

BASIC INFORMATION  

NAME, TITLE, ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER and E-MAIL ADDRESS of the person to whom correspondence or 
communications concerning this application should be directed: 

11-e y 
(Email Addressl 

(For each statement below. the Applicant should check either "YES", "NO", or 
"NOT APPLICABLE" (NIA)) 

YES 	NO 	N/A 

1. a. In its immediate past calendar year of operation, Applicant had $5,000,000 or less in 
gross annual revenue. 

EJ ❑ 

Applicant operates two or more divisions that provide different types of utility service. 13/ ❑ 

In its immediate past calendar year of operation, Applicant had $5,000,000 or less in 
gross annual revenue from the division for which a rate adjustment is sought. 

2. a. Applicant has filed an annual report with the Public Service Commission for the past 
year. 

0 0 

b. Applicant has filed an annual reoort with the Public Service Commission for the two 
previous years. 

rq/  ! ❑ 0 

3.  Applicant's records are kept separate from other commonly-owned enterprises. ET 



YES NO N/A 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

ARF FoRm - i November 2013) 

4. a. Applicant is a corporation that is organized under the laws of the state 
of 	 , is authorized to operate in, and is in good standing in 
the state of Kentucky. 

b. Applicant is a limited liability company that is organized under the laws of the state 
of 	 , is authorized to operate in, and is in good standing in 
the state of Kentucky. 

c. Applicant is a limited partnership that is organized under the laws of the state 
of 	 , is authorized to operate in, and is in good standing in 
the state of Kentucky. 

d. Applicant is a sole proprietorship or partnership. 

e. Applicant is a water district organized pursuant to KRS Chapter 74. 

f. Applicant is a water association organized pursuant to KRS Chapter 273. 

5. 	a. A paper copy of this application has been mailed to Office of Rate intervention, Office 
of Attorney General, 1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 200, Frankfort, Kentucky 
40601-8204. 

b. 	An electronic copy of this application has been electronically mailed to: Office of Rate 
Intervention, Office of Attorney General at rateintervention@ag.ky.gov. 

6. 	a. Applicant has 20 or fewer customers or is a sewer utility and has mailed written notice 
of the proposed rate adjustment to each of its customers no later than the date this 
application was filed with the Public Service Commission. A copy of this notice is 
attached to this application. (Attach a copy GI customer notice.) 

b. Applicant has more than 20 customers, is not a sewer utility, and has included written 
notice of the proposed rate adjustment with customer bills that were mailed by the 
date on which the application was filed. A copy of this notice is attached to this 
application. (Attach a copy of customer notice.) 

c. Applicant has more than 20 customers, is not a sewer utility, and has made 
arrangements to publish notice once a week for three (3) consecutive weeks in a 
prominent manner in a newspaper of general circulation in its service area, the first 
publication having been made by the date on which this Application was filed. A 
copy of this notice is attached to this application. (Attach a copy of customer 
notice.) 

7. 	Applicant requires a rate adjustment for the reasons set forth in the attachment 
entitled "Reasons for Application." (Attach completed "Reasons for Application" 
Attachment.) 

0 El EK 

d o 0  



ARI FC.IFIM -1 (Novernhen ?Ot 

YES NO N/A 

8. Applicant proposes to charge the rates that are set forth in the attachment entitled 	El El 
"Current and Proposed Rates." (Attach completed "Current and Proposed Rates" 
Attachment.) 

9. Applicant proposes to use its annual report for the immediate past year as the test 	d 	El El 
period to determine the reasonableness of its proposed rates. This annual report is 
for the 12 months ending December 31,  2 0)-7a . 

10. Applicant has reason to believe that some of the revenue and expense items set forth 	El 	CV ❑ 

in its most recent annual report have or will change and proposes to adjust the test 
period amount of these items to reflect these changes. A statement of the test period 
amount, expected changes, and reasons for each expected change is set forth in the 
attachment "Statement of Adjusted Operations." (Attach a completed copy of 
appropriate "Statement of Adjusted Operations" Attachment and any invoices, 
letters, contracts, receipts or other documents that support the expected change 
in costs.) 

11. Based upon test period operations, and considering any known and measurable 
adjustments, Applicant requires additional revenues of $  661-I lq_ui3  and total 
revenues from service rates of S  t21) 62.6.).  The manner in which these amounts 
were calculated is set forth in "Revenue Requirement Calculation" Attachment. 
(Attach a completed "Revenue Requirement Calculation" Attachment.) 

12. As of the date of the filing of this application, Applicant had  / 0) 	customers. 	El/  0 0 

13. A billing analysis of Applicants current and proposed rates is attached to this 	 o ❑ 
application. (Attach a completed "Billing Analysis" Attachment.) 

14. Applicant's depreciation schedule of utility plant in service is attached. (Attach a 	CI 	El El 
schedule that shows per account group: the asset's original cost, accumulated 
depreciation balance as of the end of the test period, the useful lives assigned to 
each asset and resulting depreciation expense.) 

15. a. Applicant has outstanding evidences of indebtedness, such as mortgage agreements, 
promissory notes, or bonds. 

b. Applicant has attached to this application a copy of each outstanding evidence of 
indebtedness (e.g., mortgage agreement, promissory note, bond resolution). 

c. Applicant has attached an amortization schedule for each outstanding evidence of 
indebtedness. 

':N"-t-'Of- 5 



r of the opany/Authorized Representative 1._ 

F1-€31 cLeA  

Ani 1ORM 1 (No.vembot 2013i 

YES 	NO 	N/A 

16. a. Applicant is not required to file state and federal tax returns. Er CI 0 

b.  Applicant is required to file state and federal tax returns. 0 LI 	El 

c.  Applicant's most recent state and federal tax returns are attached to this Application. 0 0 1E( 
(Attach a copy of returns.) 

17. Approximately 	Q . 	(Insert dollar amount or percentage of total utility El ❑ 0 
plant) of Applicant's total utility plant was recovered through the sale of real estate 
lots or other contributions. 

18. Applicant has attached a completed Statement of Disclosure of Related Party 0 0 
Transactions for each person who 807 KAR 5:076, §4(h) requires complete such form. 

am authorized by the Applicant to sign and file this application on the Applicant's behalf, have read 
and completed this application, and to the best of my knowledge all the information contained in this 
application and its attachments is true and correct. 

Signed 

Title 

Date 

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

COUNTY OF  80  e 	rip _  

	

Before me appeared c 	_weeera, 	, who after being duly sworn, stated that 
he/she had read and completed this plica ion, that he/she is authorized to sign and file this application on 
behalf of the Applicant, and that to the best of his/her knowledge all the information contained in this 
application and its attachments is true and correct. 

a„kd4e_i&r..,k 
Notary Public 

My commission expires: 	, 	At) 99nZL 01 ;1-.) L$  

SIPcldOf `, 



FORtvl -1 iNnk,ernhi?! :'01 3) 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 
(Indicate all documents submitted by checking box) 

E( Applicant's Articles of incorporation, Articles of Organization, or Limited Partnership 
Agreement. 

F4 All amendments to Applicant's Articles of Incorporation, Articles of Organization, or 
Limited Partnership Agreement. 

dCustomer Notice of Proposed Rate Adjustment 

❑ "Reasons for Application" Attachment 

Er "Current and Proposed Rates" Attachment 

. "Statement of Adjusted Operations" Attachment 

mi
/ "Revenue Requirements Calculation" Attachment 

Di  "Billing Analysis" Attachment 

Qi Depreciation Schedule 

Er/Outstanding Debt Instruments (i.e., Bond Resolutions, Mortgages, Promissory Notes, 
Amortization Schedules.) 

\ Ei State Tax Return 

Federal Tax Return 

171 Statement of Disclosure of Related Party Transactions - ARF Form 3 



EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATION 
P.O. Box 540 

Mt. Vernon, KY 40456 
Phone: 606-453-0019 

Fax: 606-453-0020 

October 31, 2014 

Jeff Derouen 
Executive Director 
KY Public Service Commission 
PO Box 615 
Frankfort. KY 40602 

RE: Formal Application to revise certain nonrecurring charge 

Dear Mr. Derouen, 

This is an application to increase rates. The Association has published the enclosed public 
notice of the requested rate revision in the local newspaper and will publish this notice for 
a total of three consecutive weeks. We will follow up with an affidavit from the newspaper 
verifying that the notice was published for three consecutive weeks. 
A copy of this application and related filings has been sent to the Office of the Attorney 
General. 

Sincerely, 
.„ 

Tony-Bullock 
Board President 

Eastern Rockcastle Water Association is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 



EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATION 
P.O. Box 540 

Mt. Vernon, KY 40456 
Phone: 606-453-0019 

Fax: 606-453-0020 
• 

October 31, 2014 

Office of the Attorney General 
Consumer Protection Division 
1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 200 
Frankfort, KY 40601 

RE: Formal Application to revise certain nonrecurring charge 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Eastern Rockcastle Water Association has submitted a formal application with the 
Kentucky Public Service Commission to increase rates. Enclosed you will find a copy of the 
application and related filings. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate contacting me at 606-453-0019. 

Sincerely, 

—onv Bullock 
Board President 

Eastern Rockcastle Water Association is an equal opportunity provider and ernoiove: 



LEGAL NOTICE REGARDING THE 
EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATION 

Notice is hereby given that Eastern Rockcastle Water Association will increase its rates for services 
rendered on and after January 1, 2015. An application has been filed with the Kentucky Public Service 
Commission to increase rates as follows: 

MONTHLY WA I ER RATES  

3/4-Inch Meter  
First 2,000 Gallons 
Over 2,000 Gallons 

1-Inch Meter 
First 5,000 Gallons 
Over 5,000 Gallons 

2-Inch Meter  
First 15,000 Gallons 
Over 15,000 Gallons  

Existing Rates 	 Proposed Rates 

$23.82 Minimum Bill 	$31.33 Minimum Bill 

	

9.71 per 1,000 Gallons 	11.91 per 1,000 Gallons 

$52.95 Minimum Bill 	$67.06 Minimum Bill 

	

9.71 per 1,000 Gallons 	11.91 per 1,000 Gallons 

$150.05 Minimum Bill 	$186.16 Minimum Bill 

	

9.71 per 1,000 Gallons 	1L91 per 1,000 Gallons 

The rates contained in this notice are the rates proposed by the Eastern Rockcastle Water Association. 
However, the Public Service Commission may order rates to be charged that differ from these proposed 
rates. Such action may result in rates for consumers other than the rates in this notice. 

Any corporation, association, body politic, or person may, by motion within thirty (30) days after 
publication of this fee change, request leave to intervene; and the motion shall be submitted to the Public 
Service Commission, 211 Sower Boulevard, Post Office Box 615, Frankfort, KY 40602, and shall set 
forth the grounds for the request including the status and interest of the party. 

Intervenors may obtain copies of the application and related filings by contacting the Water Association 
office located at 9246 Main St, Livingston, Kentucky 40445. 

This notice is published pursuant to 807 KAR 5:011-Tariffs. 

EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATION 
s/ Tony Bullock, President 



EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATION 
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COST OF SERVICE STUDY 

EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATION 

SEPTEMBER 2014 

The purpose of this study is to determine the cost of operating and maintaining the water system 

for the Eastern Rockcastie Water Association and to determine the appropriate share of that cost 

as applied to the Association's customers. The data used in this study was based on the 

Association's fiscal year of January 2013 through December 2013, referred to herein as the "test 

year", and it was supplied by the Association either directly or from the audit performed by Ross 

& Company, PLLC, Certified Public Accountants. 

The study is broken into four sections, Section 1 evaluates the volumes of water purchased and 

sold throughout the water system, Section 2 is based on revenue generated by the sale of water, 

Section 3 outlines the costs to operate the system, and Section 4 identifies the portion of the 

costs that should be shared by the customers. 

Table 1-1 consists of information about the water that is purchased by the Association from its 

wholesale suppliers on a monthly basis. Over the test year period the average daily amount of 

water purchased from the City of Mt. Vernon was 27,932 gallons, the average daily amount of 

water purchased from the Jackson County Water Association was 47,658 gallons, and the average 

daily amount of water purchased from the City of Livingston was 9,748 gallons. 

SECTION 1 

Table 1-2 is a summary of the five master meter readings that measure the volume of water 

purchased from City of Mt. Vernon, Jackson County Water Association, and City of Livingston. 

Those meters are identified as Meter 1— City of Mt. Vernon (Sand Springs Road), Meter 2 — City 

of Mt. Vernon (Big Cave Road), Meter 3 — Jackson County Water Association, Meter 4 — City of 

Livingston (Sand Hill Road), and Meter 5 — City of Livingston (Red Hill Road). The data was based 

on the meter readings that were taken for the billing cycle. The average purchase of wholesale 

water by the Association was measured to be 85,337 gallons per day. 



TABLE 1-1 

TOTAL WATER PURCHASED 

EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATION 
JANUARY 2013 THROUGH DECEMBER 2013 

TABLE IN GALLONS 

Month 

Water Purchased 

Mt. Vernon 

Water Purchased 

Jackson Co. Water 

Water Purchased 

Livingston 

Total per Month 

Purchased 

January 2013 753,000 1,111,300 148,504 2,012,804 

February 841,000 1,382,700 189,114 2,412,814 

March 768,000 1,397,500 
_ 

295,583 2,461,083 

April 800,000 1 401 600 -, 	, 327,097 2,528,697 

May 1,012,000 1,590,800 250,989 2,853,789 

June 795,000 1,426,800 290,592 2,512,392 

July 709,000 1,383,600 302,845 2,395,445 

August 884,000 1,403,700 287,658 2,575,358 

September i  839,000 1,476,300 379,294 2,694,594  

October 733,900 1,670,800 317,787 2,722,487 

(November 818,800 1,732,600 504,505 3,055,905 

'December 1,241,300 1,417,500 263,938 
_ 

2,922,738 

TOTAL 10,195,000 17,395,200 3,557,906 31,148,106 

PER DAY 

AVERAGE 27,932 47,658 9,748 85,337 

2 



TABLE 1-2 

WHOLESALE PURCHASED WATER 

EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATION 

JANUARY 2013 THROUGH DECEMBER 2013 

BASED ON END OF THE BILLING CYCLE METER READINGS 
TABLE IN GALLONS 

Month Meter 1 Meter 2 Meter 3 Meter 4 Meter 5 Total AVG/Day 

January 2013 420,000 333,000 1,111,300 1 96,400 52,104 2,012,804 64,929 
February 508,000 333,000 1,382,700 117,100 72,014 2,412,814 86,172 

March 470,000 298,000 1,397,500 139,300 156,283 2,461,083 79,390 
April 493,000 307,000 1,401,600 157,500 169,597 2,528,697 84,290 

May 775,000 237,000 1,590,800 102,800 148,189 2,853,789 92,058 

June 535,000 260,000 1,426,800 145,400 145,192 2,512,392 83,746 
July 483,000 226,000 1,383,600 177,500 125,345 2,395,445 77,272 
August 585,000 299,000 1,403,700 153,258 134,400 2,575,358 83,076 
September 617,500 221,500 1,476,300 171,400 207,894 2,694,594 89,820 
October 450,400 283,500 1,670,800 132,400 185,387 2,722,487 87,822 

November 577,000 241,800 1,732,600 229,600 274,905 3,055,905 101,864 

December 878,900 362,400 1,417,500 99,800 164,138 2,922,738 94,282 

TOTAL 6,792,800 3,402,200 17,395,200 1,722,458 1,835,448 31,148,106 85,337 

Meter 1 

Meter 2 
Meter 3 

Meter 4 

Meter 5 

City of Mt. Vernon - Sands Springs Road 

City of Mt. Vernon - Big Cave Road 
Jackson County Water Association 

City of Livingston - Sand Hill Road 

City of Livingston - Red Hill Road 

Table 1-3 outlines the volume sold within the Association's distribution system. The amount of 

water sold to the customers of the Association's water system was determined based on actual 

sales to each user as per the monthly billing system information. From that data, the amount of 

water that is lost or considered unaccounted for can be determined by comparing the difference 

between the amount available versus the amount sold. Over the test period the amount 

available for sale within the Association's distribution system was 85,337 gallons per day and the 

amount sold was 58,275 gallons per day resulting in the amount of 27,062 gallons per day that 

was unaccounted for. This amounts to a percentage of water loss within the Association's system 

of 32 percent which is considered high. The industry recognized for unaccounted water or water 

loss limit is 15 percent. 

3 



TABLE 1-3 

ERWA WATER USE 

EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATION 

JANUARY 2013 THROUGH DECEMBER 2013 

BASED ON END OF THE BILLING CYCLE METER READINGS 

TABLE IN GALLONS 

Month 

Water 
Available 
for ERWA 

Cust 

Water Sold 
to ERWA 

Cust. 

Water Lost 
in 

ERWA 
System 

% of Water 
Loss in 
Tville 

January 
2013 2,012,804 1,851,800 161,004 8% 

February 2,412,814 1,773,400 639,414 27% 

March 2,461,083 1,421,600 1,039,483 42% 

April 2,528,697 1,984,400 544,297 22% 

May 2,853,789 1,509,900 1,343,889 47% 

June 2,512,392 2,015,300 497,092 20% 

July 2,395,445 2,055,600 339,845 14% 

August 2,575,358 1,802,100 773,258 30% 

September 2,694,594 1,783,400 911,194 34% 

October 2,722,487 1,623,300 1,099,187 40% 

November 3,055,905 1,590,700 1,465,205 48% 

December 2,922,738 1,858,900 1,063,838 36% 

TOTAL 31,148,106 21,270,400 9,877,706 

PER DAY 

AVERAGE 85,337 58,275 27,062 32% 

In order to determine the allocation of the average water use by the Association a comparison of 

water sales was evaluated and shown in Table 1-4. Referencing the data shown in the previous 

Tables, based on the amount of water that was delivered to the distribution system, the 

Association used 68.3 percent of the water purchased from wholesalers and the unaccounted for 

water loss was the remaining 31.7 percent. In order to account for the allowable 15 percent 

water loss that increased the Association's dependence on the water purchased from 

wholesalers to 85 percent. 

4 



TABLE 1-4 

ALLOCATION OF AVERAGE WATER USE 

EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATION 

JANUARY 2013 THROUGH DECEMBER 2013 

Usage Type 

FY 2013 Data 

Volume 

Gallons 

Usage by 

Percentage 

Sales by 

Percentage 

ERWA Water Sales 21,270,400 68.3% 100.0% 

Unaccounted for Water 9,877,706 31.7% 

TOTAL 31,148,106 100.0% 100.0% 

Usage Type 

Modified to Include 15% Water Loss 

Volume 

Gallons 

Usage by 

Percentage 

Sales by 

Percentage 

ERWA Water Sales 26,475,890 85.0% 100.0% 

Unaccounted for Water 4,672,216 15.0% 

TOTAL 31,148,106 100.0% 100.0% 

SECTION 2 

This section summarizes the revenue generated by the sale of water to the Association's 

customers. Table 2-1, 2-2, and 2-3 outlines the summary of monthly water usage by the 

Association's customers. The data was based on information supplied by the Association. 

Consumption of Association's users during the test period resulted in an annual revenue of 

$278,738. 

5 



TABLE 2-1 
EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIIATION 

ANALYSIS OF MONTHLY WATER USAGE AND INCOME 
JANUARY 2013 THROUGH DECEMBER 2013 

518" X 314" ETER USERS 
EXISTING RATE STRUCTURE 

FIRST 	2,000 Gallons 	$23.82 (MINIMUM BILL) 
OVER 	2,000 Gallons 

	
9.71 Per 1,000 Gallons 

ANALYSIS OF MONTHLY WATER USAGE AND INCOME 

Monthly Water Usage Units 
Average 
Usage 

Number of 
Users 

Total 
Usage 

Projected 
Income 

0 	to 	2,000 Gallons 1,000 268 268,000 $6,383.76 
2,000 	to 	3,000 Gallons 2,500 166 415,000 4,760.05 
3,000 	to 	4,000 Gallons 3,500 68 238,000 2,610.18 
4,000 	to 	5,000 Gallons 4,500 40 180,000 1,923.80 
5,000 	to 	6,000 Gallons 5,500 21 115,500 1,213.91 
6,000 	to 	7,000 Gallons 6,500 14 91,000 945.21 
7,000 	to 	8,000 Gallons 7,500 10 75,000 772.25 
8,000 	to 	9,000 Gallons 8,500 8 68,000 695.48 
9,000 	to 	10,000 	Gallons 9,500 5 47,500 483.23 

10,000 	to 	11,000 	Gallons 10,500 3 31,500 319.07 
11,000 	to 	12,000 Gallons 11,500 2 23,000 232.13 
12,000 	to 	13,000 Gallons 12,500 1 12,500 125.78 
13,000 	to 	14,000 Gallons 13,500 1 13,500 135.49 
14,000 	to 	15,000 Gallons 14,500 1 14,500 145.20 
15,000 	to 	20,000 Gallons 17,500 1 17,500 174.33 
20,000 	to 	25,000 Gallons 22,500 1 22,500 222.88 
25,000 	to 	30,000 Gallons 27,500 1 27,500 271.43 
30,000 	to 	35,000 Gallons 32,500 1 32,500 319.98 
35,000 	to 	40,000 Gallons 37,500 0 0 0.00 
40,000 	to 	45,000 Gallons 42,500 0 0 0.00 
45,000 	to 	50,000 Gallons 47,500 0 0 0.00 

50,000 	to 	75,000 Gallons 62,500 0 0 0.00 

75,000 	to 	100,000 Gallons 87,500 0 0 0.00 

100,000 	to 	200,000 Gallons 150,000 0 0 0.00 
Monthly Totals 612 1,693,000 $21,734.11 
Annual Totals 20,316,000 $260,809.32 
Monthly 
Avg/Customer 2,766 $31.26 

6 



TABLE 2-2 
EASTERN ROCKCASTLE uliATER ASSOCIATION 

ANALYSIS OF MONTHLY WATER USAGE AND INCOME 
JANUARY 2013 THROUGH DECEMBER 2013 

1 -INCH METER USERS 
EXISTING RA 	STRUCTURE 

FIRST 	5,000 Gallons 	$52.95 Minimum Payment 
OVER 	5,000 Gallons 

	
9.71 Per 1000 Gallons 

ANALYSIS OF I WATER USAGE AND INCOME MONTIIL. 

Monthly Water Usage 
Average 

Units 	Usage 
Number of 

Users 
Total 
Usage 

Projected 
Income 

0 to 2,000 Gallons 1,000 0 0 $0.00 
2,000 to 3,000 Gallons 2,500 0 0 _ 0.00 
3,000 to 4,000 Gallons 3,500 0 0 0.00 
4,000 to 5,000 Gallons 4,500 0 0 0.00 
5,000 to 6,000 Gallons 5,500 0 0 0.00 
6,000 to 7,000 Gallons 6,500 0 0 0.00 
7,000 to 8,000 Gallons 7,500 0 0 0.00 
8,000 to 9,000 Gallons 8,500 0 0 0.00 
9,000 to 1&,000 Gallons 9,500 0 0 0.00 

10,000 to 11,000 Gallons 10,500 0 0 0.00 
11,000 to 12,000 Gallons 11,500 0 0 0.00 
12,000 to 13,000 Gallons 12,500 0 0 0.00 

13,000 to 14,000 Gallons 13.500 0 0 0.00 

14,000 to 15,000 Gallons 14,500 0 0 0.00 

15,000 to 20,000 Gallons 17,500 0 0 0.00 

20,000 to 25,000 Gallons 22,500 0 0 0.00 

25,000 to 30,000 Gallons 27,500 0 0 0.00 

30,000  to 35,000 Gallons 32,500 0 0 0.00 

35,000  to 40,000 Gallons 37,500 0 0 0.00 

40,000 to 45,000 Gallons 42,500 0 0 0.00 

45,000  to 50,000 Gallons 47,500 0 0 0.00 

50,000  to 75,000 Gallons 62,500 0 0 0.00 

75,000  to 100,000 Gallons 87,500 0 0 0.00 

100,000  to 200,000 Gallons 150,000 0 0 0.00 

Monthly Totals  0 0 $0.00 

Amy Rl Totals 0 $0.00 

, Monthly Avg/Customer I $0.00  
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TABLE 2-3 
EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATION 

ANALYSIS OF MONTHLY WATER USAGE AND INCOME 
JANUARY 2013 THROUGH DECEMBER 2013 

,ii]ETER USERS 
EXISTING RATE STRUCTURE 

FIRST 	15,000 Gallons 	$150.05 Minimum Payment 
OVER 	15,000 Gallons 	9.71 Per 1000 Gallons 

ANALYSES OF MONTHLY WATER USAGE AND INCOME 

Monthly Water Usage Units 
Average 
Usage 

Number of 
Users 

Total 
Usage 

Projected 
Income 

0 	to 	2,000 Gallons 1,000 0 $0.00 
2,000 	to 	3,000 Gallons 2,500 0 0 0.00 
3,000 	to 	4,000 Gallons 3,500 0 0 0.00 
4,000 	to 	5,000 Gallons 4,500 0 0 0.00 
5,000 	to 	6,000 Gallons 5.500 0 0 0.00 
6,000 	to 	7,000 Gallons 6,500 0 0 0.00 
7,000 	to 	8,000 Gallons 7,500 0 0 0.00 
8,000 	to 	9,000 Gallons 8,500 0 0 0.00 
9,000 	to 	10,000 Gallons 9,500 0 0 0.00 

10,000 	to 	11,000 Gallons 10,500 0 0 0.00 
11,000 	to 	12,000 Gallons 11,500 0 0 0.00 
12,000 	to 	13,000 Gallons 12,500 0 0 0.00 
13,000 	to 	14,000 Gallons 13,500 0 0 0.00 
14,000 	to 	15,000 Gallons 14,500 0 0 0.00 
15,000 	to 	20,000 Gallons 17,500 0 0 0.00 
20,000 	to 	25,000 Gallons 92,500 0 0 0.00 
25,000 	to 	30,000 Gallons 27,500 0 0 0.00 
30,000 	to 	35,000 Gallons 32,500 0 0 0.00 
35,000 	to 	40,000 Gallons 37,500 0 0 0.00 
40,000 	to 	45,000 Gallons 42,500 0 0 0.00 
45,000 	to 	50,000 Gallons 47,500 0 0 0.00 

50,000 	to 	75,000 Gallons 62,500 0 0 0.00 

75,000 	to 	100,000 Gallons 87,500 0 0 0.00 

100,000 	to 	200,000 Gallons 150,000 1 150,000 1,460.90 
Monthly Totals 1 150,000 $1,460.90 
Annual Totals 1,800,000 $17,530.80 
Monthly 
Avg/Customer 150,000 $1,460.90 
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SECTION 3  

This section consists of information pertaining to the operation and maintenance costs of 

operating the Association's water system. Table 3-1 was taken from the recently completed audit 

of the Association's fiscal year and it consists of the schedule of operating costs. Those costs 

were categorized in four subjects. Those categories were: 1) Transmission and Distribution, 

$242,047; 2) Water Technical Services, $95,313; 3) Customer Accounts, $ 22,762; and 4) 

Administration & General, $32,067. The total accumulated to be $392,189. Table 3-2 

summarizes the costs for each category in a simplified form. 

To determine the total cost of the operation of the Association's water system, long term debts 

that the Association has must be considered. The Association has three outstanding revenue 

bonds that applies to the water system and those bonds were issued in 1994 and two in 1999 as 

a Water Revenue Bonds to the U.S. Department of Agriculture in the amounts of $254,600, 

$500,000, and 204,000, respectively. The 1994 bond matures each July 14 and bears an interest 

rate of 4.5% with $184,142.16 outstanding as of December 2013; the 1999 (1) bond matures each 

February 11 and bears an interest rate of 4.5% with $409,140.87 outstanding as of December 

2013; the 1999 (2) bond matures each February 11 and bears an interest rate of 4.5% with 

$166,944.44 outstanding as of December 2013. Final maturity for the 1994 bond is in 2034 and 

for the 1999 bonds is 2039. Table 3-3 through Table 3-5 consists of an amortization schedule of 

the bond and Table 3-6 shows the debt service expense by service class. The amount of $14,112 

was derived from the 1994 bond principal and interest payment for year 2013. The amount of 

$27,708 was derived from the 1999 (1) bond principal and interest payment for year 2013. The 

amount of $11,304 was derived from the 1999 (2) bond principal and interest payment for year 

2013. Total amount of bond principal and interest payment for the year of 2013 was $53,124. 



TABLE 3-1 

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES BY PSC CATEGORIES 

EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATION 

JANUARY 2013 THROUGH DECEMBER 2013 
2013 FISCAL YEAR AUDIT 

Operating Expenses 

Transmission 

& Distribution 

Water Technical 

Services 

Customer 

Accounts 

Admin & 

General Total 

Salaries & Wages $18,146 $18,145 $14,581 $10,136 $61,008 

Utilities & Telephone 2,512 0 3,768 3,768 10,048 

Postage & Office Supplies 0 1,045 1,168 1,045 3,258 

Repairs & Maintenance 6,035 6,035 0 6,035 18,105 

Materials & Supplies 58,405 58,404 0 0 116,809 

Insurance 2,491 0 1,536 4,161 8,188 

Payroll Taxes 5,850 5,850 1,709 1,504 14,913 

Janitorial Services 0 0 0 500 500 

Computer Services 0 0 0 500 500 

Depreciation 87,651 0 0 0 87,651 

Gas & Oil 6,034 0 0 0 6,034 

Chemicals 0 0 0 0 0 

Training & Travel 12,049 0 0 0 12,049 

Uniforms 0 0 0 0 0 

Advertising 0 0 0 0 0 

Lab Fees 2916 0 0 0 2,916 

Legal & Accounting 0 0 0 0 0 

Contract Labor 6682 2916 0 1,500 11,098 

Retirement 33276 2918 0 2,918 39,112 

Subscriptions & Dues 0 0 0 0 0 

Other 0 0 0 0 0 

Tata( Operating Expenses  $242,047 $95,313 $22,762 $32,067 $392,189 



TABLE 3-2 

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 

EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATION 

JANUARY 2013 THROUGH DECEMBER 2013 

Expense Item Amount 

Transmission & Distribution $242,047 

Water Technical Services $95,313 

Customer Accounts $22,762 

Water Administrative & General $32,067 

SubTotal of Operations & Maintenance $392,189 

Minus Depredation (87,651) 

Total of Operations & Maintenance $304,538 

Table 3-7 is a simplified summary of the utility expenses as shown in Tables 3-2 and 3-6. The total 

of all water system expenses for the test year was $357,662. 

Table 3-8 and 3-9 outlines the total revenue requirements for the Association. Each of the four 

expense items as shown in table 3-6 along with the requirements for the debt service are shown 

in the first column. 



TABLE 3-3 

USDA BOND SCHEDULE 
1994 WATER REVENUE BOND 

Interest Factor 	, 0.0554017 
	

Principal 
	

$254,600 
Term 
	

40 
Annual Payment 	$14,105 

	
interest Rate 
	

4.50% 

YEAR 
PMT. 
NO TOTAL INTEREST PRINCIPAL BALANCE 

1995 1 $11,457 $11,457 $0 $254,600 
1996 2 11,457 11,457 0 254,600 
1997 3 14,157 11,457 2,700 251,900 
1998 4 14,136 11,336 2,800 249,100 
1999 5 14,110 11,210 2,900 246,200 
2000 6 14,079 11,079 3,000 243,200 
2001 7 14,144 10,944 3,200 240,000 
2002 8 14,100 10,800 3,300 236,700 
2003 9 14,152 10,652 3,500 233,200 
2004 10 14,094 10,494 3,600 229,600 
2005 11 14,132 10,332 3,800 225,800 
2006 12 14,161 10,161 4,000 221,800 
2007 13 14,081 9,981 4,100 217,700 
2008 14 14,097 9,797 4,300 213,400 
2009 15 14,103 9,603 4,500 208,900 
2010 16 14,101 9,401 4,700 204,200 
2011 17 14,089 9,189 4,900 199,300 
2012 18 14,169 8,969 5,200 194,100 
2013 19 14,112 8,426 5,686 188,414 
2014 20 14,179 8,479 5,700 182,714 
2015 21 14,122 8,222 5,900 176,814 

2016 22 14,057 7,957 6,100 170,714 
2017 23 14,082 7,682 6,400 164,314 
2018 24 14,094 7,394 6,700 157,614 
2019 25 14,093 7,093 7,000 150,614 
2020 26 14,078 6,778 7,300 143,314 

2021 27 14,049 6,449 7,600 135,714 

2022 28 14,107 6,107 8,000 127,714 

2023 29 14,047 5,747 8,300 119,414 

2024 30 14,074 5,374 8,700 110,714 

2025 31 14,082 4,982 9,100 101,614 

2026 32 14,073 4,573 9,500 92,114 
2027 33 14,045 4,145 9,900 82,214 

2028 34 14,100 3,700 10,400 71,814 

2029 35 14,132 3,232 10,900 60,914 

2030 36 14,041 2,741 11,300 49,614 

2031 37 14,133 2,233 11,900 37,714 

2032 38 14,097 1,697 12,400 25,314 

2033 39 14,039 1,139 12,900 12,414 

2034 40 12,973 559 12,414 0 
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TABLE 3-4 

USDA BOND SCHEDULE 
1999 WATER REVENUE BOND 

Interest Factor 	0.0554017 
	

Principal 
	

$500,000 
Term 
	

40 
Annual Payment 	$27,701 

	
Interest Rate 
	

4.50% 

YEAR 
PMT. 
NO TOTAL INTEREST PRINCIPAL BALANCE 

2000 1 	I $22,500 $22,500 $0 $500,000 
2001 2 22,500 22,500 0 500,000 
2002 3 27,700 22,500 5,200 494,800 
2003 4 27,666 22,266 5,400 489,400 
2004 5 27,723 22,023 5,700 483,700 
2005 6 27,667 21,767 5,900 477,800 
2006 7 27,701 21,501 6,200 471,600 
2007 8 27,702 21,222 6,480 465,120 
2008 9 27,700 20,930 6,770 458,350 
2009 10 27,701 20,626 7,075 451,275 
2010 11 27,707 20,307 7,400 443,875 
2011 12 27,700 19,974 7,726 436,149 
2012 13 27,702 19,627 8,075 428,074 
2013 14 27,708 18,633 9,075 418,999 
2014 15 27,705 18,855 8,850 410,149 
2015 16 27,707 18,457 9,250 400,899 
2016 17 27,700 18,040 9,660 391,239 
2017 18 27,701 117,606 10,095 381,144 
2018 19 27,701 117,151 10,550 370,594 
2019 20 27,707 13,677 11,030 359,564 
2020 21 27,700 13,180 11,520 348,044 
2021 22 27,702 15,662 12,040 336,004 
2022 23 27,700 15,120 12,580 323,424 
2023 24 27,704 14,554 13,150 310,274 

2024 25 27,702 13,962 13,740 296,534 

2025 26 27,704 13,344 14,360 282,174 

2026 27 27,703 12,698 15,005 267,169 

2027 28 27,703 12,023 15,680 251,489 

2028 29 27,707 11,317 16,390 235,099 

2029 30-  27,709 10,579 17,130 217,969 

2030 31 27,700 9,809 17,891 200,078 

2031 32 27,702 9,004 18,698 181,380 

2032 33 27,702 8,162 19,540 161,840 

2033 34 27,703 7,283 20,420 141,420 

2034 35 27,704 6,364 21,340 120,080 

2035 , 	36 27,704 5,404 22,300 97,780 

37 27,700  4,400 23,300 74,480 2036 

2037 38 I 	27,702 3,352 24,350 50,130 

2038 ) 	39 27,701 2,2561 
24,685 
25,441 	24,685 

0 2039 40 25,796 1,111 
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TABLE 3-5 

USDA BOND SCHEDULE 
1999 WATER REVENUE BOND 

Interest - Month 	0.055402 
	

Principal 	$204,000 
Term 	 40 

Annual Payment 
	

$11,302 
	

Interest Rate 	4.50% 

YEAR 
PMT_ 
NO TOTAL INTEREST  PRINCIPAL BALANCE 

2000 1 $9,180 $9,180 $0 $204,000 
2001 2 9,180 9,180 0 204,000 
2002 3 11,380 9,180 2,200 201,800 
2003 4 11,381 9,081 2,300 199,500 
2004 5 11,378 8,978 2,400 197,100 
2005 6 11,370 8,870 2,500 194,600 
2006 7 11,357 8,757 2,600 192,000 
2007 8 11,340 8,640 2,700 189,300 
2008 9 11,319 8,519 2,800 186,500 
2009 10 11,393 8,393 3,000 183,500 
2010 11 11,358 8,258 3,100 180,400 
2011 12 11,318 8,118 3,200 177,200 
2012 13 11,374 7,974 3,400 173,800 
2013 14 11,304 7,603 3,701 170,099 
2014 15 11,355 7,654 3,701 166,398 
2015 16 11,288 7,488 3,800 162,598 
2016 17 11,317 7,317 4,000 158,598 
2017 18 11,337 7,137 4,200 154,398 
2018 19 11,298 6,948 4,350 150,048 

2019 20 11,252 6,752 4,500 145,548 
2020 21 11,250 6,550 4,700 140,848 
2021 22 11,238 6,338 4,900 135,948 

2022 23 . 	11,318 6,118 5,200 130,748 

2023 24 11,284 5,884 5,400 125,348 

2024 25 11,241 5,641 5,600 119,748 

2025 26 11,289 5,389 5,900 113,848 
2026 27 11,223 5,123 6,100 107,748 
2027 28 11,249 4,849 6,400 101,348 
2028 29 11,261 4,561 6,700 94,648 

2029 30 11,209 4,259 6,950 87,698 

2030 31 11,196 3,946 7,250 80,448 

2031 32 11,220 3,620 7,600 72,848 

2032 33 11,178 3,278 7,900 64,948 

2033 34 11,123 2,923 8,200 56,748 

2034 35 11,154 2,554 8,600 48,148 

2035 36 11,167 2,167 9,000 _ 39,148 

2036 37 11,162 1,762 9,400 29,748 

2037 38 11,139 1,339 9,800 19,948 

2038 39 11,098 898 10,200 9,748 

2039 40 10,187 439, 9,748 0 
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TABLE 3-6 

DEBT SERVICE EXPENSES 

BY SERVICE CLASS 

EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATION 

JANUARY 2013 THROUHG DECEMBER 2013 

Expense Item Amount 

Transmission & Distribution $53,124 
Water Technical Services $0 
Customer Accounts $0 

Water Administrative & General $0 

Total Debt Service $53,124 

TABLE 3-7 

SUMMARY OF UTILITY EXPENSES 

EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATION 
JANUARY 2013 THROUGH DECEMBER 2013 

Expense Item Amount 

Operations & Maintenance $304,538 

Debt Service 53,124 

Total of All Utility Expenses $357,662 
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TABLE 3-8 

TOTAL REVENUE REQUIREMENTS 

EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATION 
JANUARY 2013 THROUGH DECEMBER 2013 

Component 	 I Total 

Operations & Maintenance 

Transmission & Distribution $242,047 

Water Technical Services $95,313 

Customer Accounts $22,762 

Water Administrative & General $32,067 

O & M Subtotal $392,189 

Depreciation (87,651) 

Depreciation ($87,651) 

Debt Service $53,124 

Debt Service $53,124 

Total Cost of Service - 

Revenue Required $357,662 

TABLE 3-9 

REVENUE REQUIREMENTS 

EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATION 

JANUARY 2013 THROUGH DECEMBER 2013 

Component Total 

Test Year 
Revenue Requirements $357,662 

Fiscal Year 2013 Water 

Sales Revenue $278,738 

Fiscal Year 2013 Water 

Surplus/ (Deficit) ($78,924) 
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SECTION 4 

The results of this study indicates that water system rates charged by the Eastern Rockcastle 

Water Association to its customers are insufficient to meet operating expenses. In order for the 

Association to continue its operation they will have to either reduce operating costs, which is 

unlikely based on current trends with the economy and expected increases in components of the 

operating costs, or increase rates to its users. 

Based on the information contained herein, the proportionate amount of the required increase 

in revenue is shown in Table 4-1. Table 4-1 summarizes the Association's system by comparing 

the amount of additional annual revenue required, $78,930, converting that amount to a 

monthly value of $6,578, and passing that amount onto its 613 customers which results in a 

shared rate increase of $10.73 per customer per month. This is a simple method to evaluate the 

impact upon the Association's customers and is not intended to be a recommendation. 

This final finding is just one method of determining how to assess the adjustment of rates in order 

to generate sufficient revenue to operate the Association's water system. The final decision on 

how to generate the needed additional revenue should be evaluated in the form of multiple 

options. 

In addition to the intent of this study, one additional item should be addressed, that being the 

excessive water loss that is experienced within the Association's water system. By taking a non 

sophisticated approach to quickly determine the impact of the volume of unaccounted water 

results in this finding. According to the audit, the cost to operate the transmission and 

distribution system was $242,047. The amount of water distributed from the purchase of 

wholesale water was 31,148,106 gallons. Comparing this component results in an operation cost 

to be $7.77 per one thousand gallons. The amount of water that is lost within the Association's 

distribution system in excess of the allowable 15 percent was 5,205,490 gallons for the test year. 

Comparing this volume to the cost to operate the distribution system results in an additional 

operating cost of $40,000 plus. This resultant is not intended to be technically accurate and 

would not be on a linear scale by comparing the impacts of subsequent reductions in the water 

loss. Rather it is an approximation that results in a finding that can be construed as having a large 

impact on the amount of revenue that the water system requires in order to operate. 
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TABLE 4-1 

PROJECTED RATE INCREASE REQUIRED 

EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATION 

BASED ON FISCAL YEAR 

JANUARY 2013 THROUGH DECEMBER 2013 

Average Number of Customers Per Month 613 

Additional Annual Revenue Required $78,930 

Additional Monthly Revenue Required $6,578 

Average Rate Increase per Customer 510.73 
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REPORT ON AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

DECEMBER 31, 2013 
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ROSS & COMPANY, PLLC 
Certified Public Accountants 

800 Envoy Circle 
Louisville, KY 40299-1837 
Telephone (502) 499-9088 
Facsimile (502) 499-9132 

To the Board of Directors 
Eastern Rockcastle Water Association 
Livingston, KY 

Report on the Financial Statement 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Eastern Rockcastle Water Association, Inc. (a 
Kentucky nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2013, 
and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the 
financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error_ 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 
are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no 
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion. 



Independent Auditors Report 
Eastern Rockcastle Water Association, Inc. 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Eastern Rockcastle Water Association, Inc. as of December 31, 2013, and the changes in its net assets 
and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated May 30, 2014, on our 
consideration of the Eastern Rockcastle Water Association's internal control over financial reporting and on our 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other 
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit preformed in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards considering Eastern Rockcastle Water Association's internal control over financial reporting 
and compliance. 

Louisvi lie. Kentucky 
May 30, 2014 
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EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATION, INC. 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

December 31, 2013 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 128,537 
Account Receivable, net 24,827 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 153,364 

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT 
Land 5,450 
Utility Plan 3,512,167 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (1,125,373) 
TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT 2,392,244 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 	2,545,608 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts Payable 12,195 

Payroll Taxes Payable 2,377 
Cutomer Deposits 14,263 

Current Note Payable 19,309 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 48,144 

LONG TERM LIABILITIES 
Note Payable 740,918 

789,062 TOTAL LIABILIIIES 

NET ASSETS 
Donated Capital 2,493,697 

Unrestricted (737,151) 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 1,756,546 

TOTAL LIABILIT1ffiS AND NET ASSETS $ 	2,545,608 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statement. 
3 



EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATION, INC. 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

For the year ended December 31, 2013 

SUPPORT AND REVENUE 
Water Revenue 278,738 

Taxes Collected 14,692 

Fees Collected 8,029 

Other Income 2,185 

Interest Income 1,031 

TOTAL REVENUES 304,675 

EXPENDITURES 
Personnel 74,952 
Contracted Services 6,803 
Material & Supplies 105,161 

Other Operating Expenses 44,605 

Administration 73,017 
Depreciation 87,651 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 392,189 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
DISBRUSEMENTS BEFORE OTHER 
ADJUSTMENTS TO CASH (USES) (87,514) 

Gain on Sale of Assets 2,000 

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (85,514) 

NET ASSETS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE PERIOD (651,637) 

NET ASSETS AT THE END OF THE PERIOD $ 	(737,151) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statement. 
4 



EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATION, INC. 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

December 31, 2013 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Excess (Deficit) Expenditures over Revenues 	 $ 	(85,514) 

Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash Provided by 

by Operating Activities 
Depreciation 	 87,651 

(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable 	 19,604 

Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 	 4,024 

Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Payroll Taxes 	 (518) 

Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Payroll Taxes 	 708  

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Cash payments for the purchase of property 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Cash provided (used) from financing activities 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, Beginning of the Year 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, End of the Year 

25,955 

(17,065) 

(17,011) 

(8,121) 

136,658 

$ 	128,537 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statement. 
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EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATION, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2013 

NOTE A — NATURE OF itik. ORGANIZATION 

The Eastern Rock-castle Water Association, Inc. (The Association) was incorporated as a nonprofit on March 30, 
1990 in the State of Kentucky. It was formed to provide water and related services to customers in Rockcastle 
and Jackson County. 

NOTE B —SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Basis of Accounting 

The financial statements of the Association have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, which involve the application of the accrual basis of accounting and accordingly all revenues and gains 
are recognized when earned, and expenses and losses are recognized when incurred. 

Capital Assets 

Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is computed on the 
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation expense for the year was $87,651. 
The Association's capitalization threshold is $200. 

Major renewals and betterments are charged to the property accounts while maintenance and repairs, which do not 
improve or extend the lives of the respective assets, are expensed as incurred. When properties are retired or 
otherwise disposed of, the costs are removed from the assets account and a gain or loss is recorded. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of 
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 

Accounts receivable represent water charges due at year-end and are considered fully collectible by the 
Association with an allowance for doubtful amounts taken into consideration. The doubtful amounts are based on 
collection experience and will be charged to operations when that determination is made. If amounts previously 
written off are collected, they will be credited to income when received. The allowance for doubtful accounts for 
the year ended December 31, 2013 was $28.704. 



EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATION, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the Year Ended December 31.2013 
CONTINUED 

NOTE B —SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Association considers all highly liquid investments available for 
current use with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. 

NOTE C — CASH DEPOSITS 

At December 31, 2013, the carrying amount of the Association's cash accounts was $128,537 and the bank 
balance was $128,709. Of the bank balance, the entire amount was covered by FDIC insurance. 

Cash balances on hand as of December 31, 2013 consisted of the following: 

Reserve $ 	11,817 

Payroll 1,710 

Certificate of Deposit 106,194 
Operation & Maintenance 697 

General Fund 7,865 

Petty Cash 254 

Total: $ 128,537 

Interest Rate Risk: Is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. 
The Association does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means of 
managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. Management believes the 
Association is not exposed to significant interest rate risk on investments. 

Credit Risk: Is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations. 
The Association does not have a policy regarding the types of authorized investments that would ensure 
preservation of assets. Certificates of deposits and money market accounts are permitted. Management believes 
the Association is not exposed to a significant credit risk. 

Custodial Credit Risic Is the risk that, in the event of bank failure, the Association's deposits may not be 
returned_ The Association maintains its deposits with a financial institution insured by Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporations (FDIC). As of December 31, 2013, the Association's deposits were fully covered by FDIC 
Insurance. 

Concentration of Credit Risk: Is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of investment in a single issuer. 
Management does not believe the Association is exposed to a significant concentration of credit risk. 
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EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATION, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013 
CONTINUED 

NOTE D — FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

The Association has a number of financial instruments, none of which are held for trading purpose. Management 
estimates that the fair value of all financial instruments at December 31, 2013 does not differ materially from the 
aggregate carrying values of its financial instruments recorded in the accompanying balance sheet. The estimated 
fair value amounts had been determined by management using available market information and appropriate 
valuation methodologies. 

NOTE E — COMMITMENTS 

The association has entered into an agreement with the City of Livingston, Kentucky to lease an area within 
Livingston City Hall. The fee of $200 per month goes towards utilities. Future minimum expense is $2,400 per 
year. 

NOTE F — RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Association is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damge to, and destruction of assets; 
errors and omissions; injuries to employees, and natural disasters. The Associations is covered by commercial 
general liability insurance against these risks and all other risks of loss, including workers' compensation and 
employee health and accident insurance. 

NOTE G — SUIVEVIARY OF CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS 

Assets Restated Balance 
12/31/12 

Additions Deletions Ending Balance 
12/31/13 

Land $ 	5,450 $ 	- 	$ 	- $ 	5,450 
Utility Plant & Equipment 3,482,968 30,699 (1,500) 3,512,167 
Construction in Progress 13,634 - (13,634) 

Total 3,502,052 30,699 (15,134) 3,517,617 

Accumulated Depreciation (1,039,222) (87,651) 1,500 (1,125,373) 

Total Capital Assets -Net $ 	2,462,830 $ (56,952) $ (13,634) $ 	2,392,244 

NOTE H — LONG-TERM DEBT 

The Association issues revenue bonds to provide for the acquisition and construction of major capital facilities. 
The original amount of the revenue bonds issued in prior years for the items listed below was $958,600. During 
the year, there were no new bond issues. Revenue bonds retired during the year totaled $17,011. 

Revenue bonds are pledge by revenues and by the full faith and credit of the government. The bond covenants 
include the maintenance of sinking fund to set aside resources for the payment of future debt service obligations. 
Interest is calculated on a daily basis; therefore principal amounts may vary from month to month. 



EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATION, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013 
CONTINUED 

NOTE H— LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for Revenue bonds are estimated as follows. 
Year Ending 
December 31, 

Business - Type Activities 
Principal 	Interest 	Total 

2014 $ 	19,309 $ 33,815 $ 	53,124 
2015 20,196 32,928 53,124 
2016 21,124 32,000 53,124 
2017 22,094 31,030 53,124 
2018 23,109 30,015 53,124 

Thereafter 654,395 306,572 960,967 
Total $ 760,227 $ -166,360 $ 1,226,588 

The following is a summary of debt transactions for the Association for the year ended December 31, 2013. 

Balance 
	 Balance 

12/31/12 	Additions 	Deletions 	12/31/13 

Revenue Bonds 	$ 777,238 	$ 	 $ 17,011 	$  760,227 

NOTE I — INCOME TAXES 

For income tax purposes, the Association was formed as a non-profit organization in the state of Kentucky. The 
Association has claimed tax exemption as described in Section 501(c)(4).. 

0 



Ross & ComyANY, PLLC 

Certified Public Accountants 
800 Envoy Circle 

Louisville, KY 40299-1837 
Telephone (502) 499-9088 
Facsimile (502) 499-9132 

To the Board of Directors 
Eastern Rockcastle Water Association, Inc. 
Livingston, KY 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND 01/1ER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE Willi GOVERNMEIVT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Board of Trustees of Eastern Rockcastle Water Association 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govenunent Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States, the financial statements of Eastern Rockcastle Water Association (a Kentucky nonprofit 
organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2013, and the related statements 
of activities, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued 
our report thereon dated May 30, 2014. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Eastern Rockcastle Water 
Association's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Eastern Rockcastle Water Association's internal control. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Eastern Rockcastle Water Association's internal 
control. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph and was not 
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material wealmesses or significant deficiencies 
and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. However, as 
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs, we identified certain deficiencies in internal 
control that we consider to be material wealmesses and simrificant deficiencies. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will 
not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. We consider the deficiencies described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs to be material weaknesses, 2013-02. 

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a 
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. We consider the 
deficiencies described in the accompany schedule of findings and questioned costs to be significant deficiencies, 
2013-01. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND 
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
(Continued) 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Eastern Rockcastle Water Association's financial statements 
are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions 
was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests 
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing 
Standards. 

Eastern Rockcastle Water Association's Response to Findings 

Eastern Rockcastle Water Association's response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Pastern Rockcastle Water Association's response was not 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no 
opinion on it. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the organization's internal control or on 
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards 
in considering the organization's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for 
any other purpose. 

y 

Louisville, KY 
May 30, 2014 
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Ross & COMPANY, PLLC 

Certified Public Accountants 
800 Envoy Circle 

Louisville, KY 40299-1837 
Telephone (502) 499-9088 
Facsimile (502) 499-9132 

To the Board of Directors 
Eastern Rockcastle Water Association, Inc. 
Livingston, KY 

RECOMMENDATIONS AND COMMENTS TO MANAGEMENT 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Eastern Rockcastle Water Association (ERWA), internal control 
over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on 
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the ERWA's internal 
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the ERWA's 
internal control over financial reporting. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the preceding 
paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that might be 
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial 
reporting that we consider to be a significant deficiency_ 

Current Year Findings — 

2013-01: Lack of Sem-egation of Duties  

The Eastern Rockcastle Water Association should maintain adequate segregation of duties to ensure functions are 
separated and not controlled by one individual. The clerk opens mail, prepares checks, makes out the deposit tickets, 
and completes the bank reconciliations. There are not any documented review processes or compensating controls 
that exist over these areas. Lack of segregation of duties increases the Association's risk of misappropriation of assets, 
errors, inaccurate financial reporting and potential fraud risks_ We recommend the Association separate these 
functions to achieve an appropriate level of segregation of duties or implement the following compensating controls 
over these areas. 

SUGGESTIONS:  
• Board member (Treasurer) open mail and mark invoices "ok to pay". 

• Signature lines should be cut out of all voided checks. 

• Board Treasurer should received copy of bank statements and reconciliation to review. 

• Someone other than the clerk should deliver deposit to the bank. 

Association's Response: I see no reason why most of these suggestions should not be implemented. The only 
problem I foresee is this availability of a board member to open mail because a board member is not available on a 
daily basis. The invoice are approved for payment when the checks are signed on a weekly basis.  
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EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATION, INC. 
RECOMMENDATIONS AND COMMENTS TO MANAGEMENT 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013 
CONTINUED 

2013-02: Capital Assets 

The Eastern Rockcastle Water Association should maintain adequate capital asset records. All additions and deletions 
should be noted to insure proper recording on the Balance Sheet. We recommend an inventory of all property and 
equipment be recorded at year end at the minimum. 

Association's Response: 1 am in agreement with this suggestion. My only issue with this is correctly identifying 
capital assets and determining the value of such assets.  

We have already discussed many of these conditions and suggestions with various Association personnel, and we will 
be pleased to discuss these conditions in further detail, to perform any additional study of these matters, or to assist 
you in implementing the recommendations at your convenience. 

If any action occurs after this exit conference date, which affects the significant or material findings, it is the 
responsibility of management to provide that information to the auditors. 

We sincerely appreciate the courtesy extended to our audit staff Of course, should you have any questions or 
concerns regarding your audit, please feel free to contact us. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Ross & Company, PLLC 
May 30, 2014 
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APPENDIX 2 

EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATION 

PROJECTED CASH FLOW ANALYSIS 



EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATION 
PROJECT CASH FLOW 

2009 **2010 **2011 **2012 2013 2014 *2015 2016 
WATER SALES $260,886 1.5% $264,799 1.5% $268,771 1.5% $272,803 2.1% $278,738 1.0% $281,525 21.3% $357,668 1.0% $361,245 

MISCELLANEOUS $13,940 $14,000 $21,853 $22,654 $22,721 $23,000 $23,000 $23,000 

TOTAL OPERATING 
REVENUES 

$274,826 $278,799 $290,624 $295,457 $301,459 $304525 $380,668 $384,245 

TOTAL OPERATING 
EXPENSES 

$244,747 5% $256,984 5% $269,834 5% $283,325 7% $304,538 3% $313,700 3% $323,100 3% $332,793 

OPERATING INCOME $30,079 $21,815 $20,790 $12,132 ($3,079) ($9,175) $57,568 $51,452 

INTEREST INCOME $4,631 $3,898 $1,958 $927 $1,031 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 

OTHER INCOME $7,612 $4,376 $5,236 $1,130 $2,185 $2,200 $2,200 $2,200 

TOTAL AVAILABLE FOR 
DEBT PAYMENT 

$42,322 $30,089 $27,984 $14,189 $137 ($6,975) $60,768 $53,652 

PRINCIPLE PAYMENT $15,046 $15,723 $16,430 $17,710 $18,462 $19,309 $20,196 $21,124 

INTEREST PAYMENT $38,078 $37,401 $36,694 $35,954 $34,662 $33,815 $32,928 $32,000 

CASH FLOW ($10,802) ($23,035) ($25,140) ($39,475) ($52,987) ($60,099) $7,644 $528 



API f 01-2M 1 Al I 	NT S1-Z 
SE P E MBFR 2011 

REASONS FOR APPLICATION  
(In the space below list all reasons why the Applicant requires a rate adjustment. 
Describe any event or occurrence of significance that may affect the Applicant's 
present or future financial condition, including but not limited to excessive water line 
losses, regulatory changes, major repairs, planned construction, and increases in 
wholesale water costs.) 

Eastern Rockcastle Water Association is requesting a rate increase because our last increase, that was not a 
pass through, was in 2004. The increased cost of operating and the lack of increased revenue have put a 
strain on the association. The age of the water system is also a factor in the decision to request a rate 
increase. Over the past two years, the water system has incurred several costly repairs due to mechanical 

failures of pumps required to provide water to higher elevations and pressure reducing valves to lower 

pressure to customers in lower elevations. 



ri,.1 I AT ( PP 

CURRENT AND PROPOSED RATES 
(List Applicant's Current and Proposed 

Rates) 

MONTHLY WATER RA I ES 

3/4-Inch Meter 
First 2,000 Gallons 
Over 2,000 Gallons 

1-Inch Meter 
First 5,000 Gallons 
Over 5,000 Gallons 

2-Inch Meter 
First 15,000 Gallons 
Over 15,000 Gallons 

Existing Ratcs 

$23.82 Minimum Bill 
9.71 per 1,000 Gallons 

$52.95 Minimum Bill 
9.71 per 1,000 Gallons 

$150.05 Minimum Bill 
9.71 per 1,000 Gallons  

Proposed Rates 

$31.33 Minimum Bill 
11.91 per 1,000 Gallons 

$67.06 Minimum Bill 
11.91 per 1,000 Gallons 

$186.16 Minimum Bill 
11.91 per 1,000 Gallons 

Leak Adjustment Rate 
Customers average monthly bill plus 	 $3.25 per 1,000 Gallons 



; -"2,,TTAIHMFfoT Pr.?-f-)C -SFPIEIVIBEk 2011 

REVENUE REQUIREMENT CALCULATION - DEBT COVERAGE METHOD  
(This method is used commonly by non-profits that have long-term debts outstanding.) 

Pro forma Operating Expenses 

Plus: Average Annual Debt Principal and interest Payments* 

Debt Coverage Requirement' 

Total Revenue Requirement 

Less: Other Operating Revenue 

Non-operating Revenue 

Interest Income 

Revenue Required from Rates 

Less: Revenue from Sales at Present Rates 

Required Revenue Increase ILI 

  

Required Revenue Increase stated as a Percentage of Revenue at Present Rates 

* This should be a 3 year average calculated using the debt principal and interest payments for the three years 
following the test year. 

This amount is calculated by multiplying the average annual debt principal and interest payments by the 
debt service requirement of the utility's lending agency. 

Sheet I ci 3 



Revenue from Present Rates 
Test Period from 01-01-13 to 12-31-13 

USAGE TABLE 
Class: Residential 
	

Usage  by Rate Increment 

Bills Gallons First 2000 Over 2000 Total 

First 2000 Minimum Bill 3270 2752700 2752700 2752700 	 '  
Over 2000 3977 18299500 7954000 10345500 18299500 
Total 7247 21052200 10706700 10345500 21052200 

REVENUE TABLE 
Revenue by Rate Increment 

First 2000 Minimum 7247 10706700 23.82 minimum Bill 172623.54 

Over 2000 10345500 9.71 per 1000 100454.81 

Totals 7247 21052200 273078.35 

Class: Residential 
Revenue from Proposed Rates 

Test Period from 01-01-13 to 12-31-13 

     

USAGE TABLE 
Usage by Rate Increment 

Bills Gallons First 2000 Over 2000 Total 

First 2000 Minimum Bill 3270 2752700 2752700 2752700 

Over 2000 3977 18299500 7954000 10345500 18299500 

Total 7247 	 21052200 10706700 10345500 21052200 

REVENUE TABLE 
Revenue by Rate Increment 

First 2000 Minimum 7247 10706700 31.33 minimum Bill 227048.51 

Over. 2000 10345500 11.91 per 1000 123214.91 

Totals 7247 21052200 350263.42 



Revenue from Present Rates 

Test Period from 01-0143 to 12-31-13 

USAGE TABLE 

Ciass: 2 inch me 
	

Usage by Rate Increm 

Bills 
_ 

Gallons First 15000 Over 15000 Total 

First 15000 Minimum Bill 6 0 0 0 

Over 15000 0 0 0 0 

Total 	 6 0 0 0 0 

REVENUE TABLE 
Revenue by Rate Increment 

Bin Gallons Rates Revenue  

First 15000 Minimum 6 0 150.05 minimum Bill 900.30 

Over 2000 0 0 9.71 per 1000 0 

Totals 6 0 900.30 

Revenue from Proposed Rates 

Test Period from 01-01-13 to 12-31-13 

USAGE TABLE 
• 
	

t _. 	..._.._. 

Bills Gallons First 15000 Over 15000 Total 

First 15000 Minimum Bill 6 0 0 0 

Over 15000 0 0 0 0 0 

1 Total 6 0 0 0 0 

REVENUE TABLE 

Revenue bV Rate Increment 

Bill Gallons Rates Revenue 

First 15000 Minimum 6 0 186.16 minimum bill 1116.96 

Over 15000 0 11.91 per 1000 0 

Totals 6 0 1116.96 
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Depreciation and Amortization Report 
	

2013 
Tax Year 2013 

1".  Keep for your records 

EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATION 
 

Asset Description *Code Date 
In Service 

Cost 
(Net of 
Land) 

Land Bus 
Use % 

Section 
179 

Special 
Depreciation 
Allowance 

Depreciable 
Basis Life 

Method/ 
Convention 

Prior 
Depreciation 

Current 
Depreciation 

DEPRECIATION 
EQUIPMENT 07/01/13 2 000 I 100.00 2,000 7.0 2000B/HY 286 

2013 NEW SERVICES 07/01/13 7,000 100.00 7,000 15.0 SL/flY 233 

SUBTOTAL CURRENT YEAR 9,000 0 0 0 9,000 0 519 

WATER LINES & METERS 07/01/95 312,584 100.00 312,584 50,0 SL/NA 109,396 6,252 

'96 ADDITIONS 07/01/96 51,184 100,00 51,184 50.0 SL/NA 16,896 1,024 

'97 ADDITIONS 11/24/97 12,387 100.00 12,387 50.0 31,/NA 3,741 248 

TANK SITES 01(01/98 0 12.900 100.00 0 

99 LINE EXTENSION 07/01/99 1,820,542 100.00 1,820,542 50.0 ALTMY 991,548 36,411 

09 NEW SERVICES 10/15/99 1,174 100.00 1,174 15.0 15008/HY 1,070 69 

2000 LINE EXTENSION 07/01/00 553,577 100.00 553,577 39.0 SL/MM 176,034 14,194 

SERVICES __NEW 07/01/00 6,653 100.00 6,653 39.0 SL/NM 2,128 110 

COMPUTER, PROGRAM AND ETC 07/05/00 9,265 100.00 9,265 10.0 SL/HY 9,265 0 

CHEVROLET TRUCK 07/10/00 16,495 100.00 16,495 10,0 SL/HY 16,495 0 

PUMP 07/01/01 1,490 100.00 1,498 7.0 2000B/RY 1,498 0 

NEW LINES & SERVICES 07/01/01 7,500 100.00 7,500 25.0 SL/11Y 3,450 300 

02 NEW SERVICES 07/01/02 15,918 100,00 15,918 25.0 21./HY 6,688 637 

'03 NEW SERVICES 07/01/03 15,378 100.00 15,378 25.0 SL/HY 5,843 615 

'04 ADDITIONS 07/01/04 56,211 100.00 56,211 25.0 51./HY 19,111 2,248 

05 WATER IMPROVEMENTS 07/01/05 410,857 100.00 910,857 25.0 WHY 123,255 16,434 

BLACKTOPPING. DRIVE 07/01/05 31875  100,00 3,875 15.0 15008/HY 2,159 229 

TRUCK 12/15/05 20,367 100.00 20,367 7.0 200DB/HY 20,367 0 

LEAK & WATER LINE DETECTOR 06/27/06 3,674 100,00 3,674 7.0 200DB/HY 3,510 164 

HWY 1152 LINE RELOCATION 11/06/07 37,580 100.00 37,580 25.0 SL/MO 7,703 1,503  

TANK SITES 09/30/08 0 3,550 100,00 
09 LINE EXTENSION 03/15/09 113,575 100.00 113,575 25.0 SL/HY 15,901 4,543 

WATER TREATMENT 07/01/09 1,498 100.00 1,498 7,0 20000/HY 1,030 134 

EQUIPMENT 07/01/09 B36 100.00 836 7.0 20005/HY 575 75 

2011 SERVICES 07/01/11 6,204 100.00 6,204 15.0 SL/HY 621 414 

NEW SERVICES - 2012 07/01/12 4,136 100.00 4,136 15.0 SL/HY 138 276 

SUBTOTAL PRIOR YEAR 3,482,968 5,450 0 0 3,482,968 1,039,222 85,940 

TOTALS 3,491,968 5,450 0 0 3,4912.968 1,099,222 86,459  

'Code: S - Sold, A = Auto, L = Listed, H = Home Office 

All d l  
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PAGE 003 
DATE SAYE. 	INFORMATION 

--L.:FOR-INCOME TAX PURPOSES 

FORM RD 1951-9 

ritleacy)61102. 
UNITED STATES CUIPSCIWIENTG AC-RICULTURE 

RURAL DEVELOPMENT 
ANNUAL STATELLENT OF LOAN ACCOUNT 

CASE NUMBER  	 FINAL YEAR OF LOAN 	2039 
FUND CODE 	91 LOAN NUMBER 06 	DATE OF LED 02/11/99 	INTEREST RATE 04 . 6000 AMOUNT OF LOAN 	204 , 000 . 00 

INTEREST 	EFFECTIVE 
DESCRIPTION 	 ADVANCES 	INTEREST 	 PRIECIPAL 	 TOTAL 	T 	RATE 	DATE 

BEGIN LOAN BALNCE 

PAYMENT 
PAYMENT 
PAYMENT 
PAYMENT 
PAYMENT 
PAYMENT 
PAYMENT 
PAYMENT 
PAYMENT 
PAYMENT 
PAYMENT 
PAYMENT 

631.16 

652.20 
651.Q9 
587.07 
648.62 
626.61 
646.29 
624.35 
643.95 
642.80 
620.96 
640.45 
618.65 

170,645.40 

289.80 
290.91 
354.93 
293.38 
315.39 
295.71 
317.65 
298.05 
299.20 
321.04 
301.55 
323.35 

171,276.56 

942.00 
942.00 

' 	942.00 
942.00 
942.00 
942.00 
942.00 
942.00 
942.00 
942.00 
942.00 
942.00 

R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 

04.5000 
04.5000 
04.5000 
04.5000 
04.5000 
04.5000 
04.5000 
04.5000 
04.5000 
04.5000 
04.5000 
04.5000 

010113 

010113 
020113 
030113 
040113 
050113 
060113 
070113 
080113 
090113 
100113 
110113 
120113 

TOTAL LOAN PMTS 

TOTAL . PAID ON ALL 
LOANS THIS YEAR 

7,603.04 

34,661.95 

3.700.96 

18,462.05 

11,304.00 

53,124.00 

• 

LOAN ACTIVITY 	 0.00 	1,603.04 	 3,700.86 	 11,304.00 
LOAN BALANCE 	 UNPD INT RES 	 617.47 	* 	UNPD PRIN 	166,944.44 ** 
NXT ANT DUE 	11,304.00 	 DATE DUE 021114 
PAYMENT STATUS 	 ON SCHEDULE 	- 	f.:47.KL.,kairi gii4i.o,i,ig 

TAXES PAID 
ALL LOAN ACTIVITY 	 0.00 	34,661.95 	18,462.05 	 53,124.00 
BORR BAL 	 UNPD INTEREST 	2,811.80 	Ws:PO PRIN 	760,227.47 

macs unpaid balances may not refi•ct tn• total sr:lout:1 cue to me Agcncy at payoff. 

RECIPIENT'S/LENDER'S name. street address, city cr t^t.m.. prcvirme crxt.:i.ufigN'hn 
____.4.,.,..tri,  ,1,-.._,....1.9,,_po.4.,..„.... ...,,,..0,.__,...___.y.“. 	__not 

an...G WI: 11100371 may 
;,±. 	fulled  c_ 	pyyz1.1-__ 	...N=R 

1,17..itu uric 	c- Ina Icon 	----- 
arnci:nt and tt: 	cost end value of 
:ha c - cured le-  aerie ,sY 
epply 	also, 	-- 	may only dzduct 
tracrc - t to thr. 	.xtont 	it 
Was 	ncurred , 	you. actually 
paid c.. you, cr...d cot reetr.burs•ri 
by &rattler person. 

15/x5-0.101 	 1,t3 	_ 

2013 

	

Form 	1098 

[LCDRFIECTED fit chleasidl : 

mortgage 

Interest 

Statement 

USDA RURAL DEVELOPMENT 
PHONE#(314)457-4310 
4300 GOODFELLOW BLVD FC-351 
ST. 	LOUIS, 	MO 	63120-1703 

RECIPIENT' S federal identificationno- 

 

PAYER 5 .00191 security nomoar 

******2692 
1 	Mo.rtgage intar•st received from 	pay•rfsliciorrew•risiv 

$ 	 0.00 
COPY B 

FOR PAYER/BORROWER 
The information In boxes 	1. 

PAYER'S/BORROWER'S 	name, street a•oress, city cr town. Province 
or stet, country. and ZIP or foreign postal code 

EASTERN ROCKCASTLE 	20-705 
WATER ASSOCIATION 
P 0 BOX 540 
MT VERNON,KY 	 40456 

2 	Points paid en purchase of principal residence 

$ 

2. 3, and 4 is important tax 
Information and is lasting 
furnished to tha your 

Revenue ServIne. If you are 
required to 	file a r•turn, • 
neglIg•nce, penalty or other 

3 	il.e.,:d of overpaid interact 

$ 

sanction may ba impociad on 
you if the IRS determines 

that an urn.trisme.T.  of tax 

4 	Lortgage insurance premiums 

$ for 

overstated II deduction 
for this mortgage Interest or 

these points or because 
you did not report this refund 

of 	interest on 	return. your 

5 	IRS FORM 1098 DOES NOT APPLY TO 
YOUR LOAN TYPE. PLEASE SEE 
IRS INSTRUCTIONS. 

Account number tsee Instructional 

 

FORM iuse 
	

ik•op for your records) 	
wviniv.irs.gOVIform1098 

	Department of the Treasury -internal Revenue Service 



Fe 11 RD 1951-9 
Dr:113..) 

SAVE THIS INFORMATION 
FOR INCOME - TAX PURPOSES 

UNITED STATES'ILLP: ALITIVIENT Or- AMMO-TUBE 
RURAL DEVELOP=S 

ANNUAL STATELIISNT O r LOA ACCOUNT 
PAGE- 002 	. 
DATE; . 123113 

CASE mwaEa  	FINAL YEAR OF LOAN 	2039 
FUND CODE 	91 LOAN RUNNER 03 	DATE OF MA €I 02/11/99 	INTEREST RATE 04.5000 -  AMOUNT OF LOAN 	500,000.00 

INTEREST 	EFFECTIVE 
DESCRIPTIOn 	 .7.LWANCES. 	INTEREST . 	 FRI Hid Phi 	 TOTAL 	T 	RATE 	DATE 

BEGIN LOAN BALNCE : 
f 	 • 

PAYMENT 	
. 

PAYMENT 
PAYMENT 
PAYMENT 
PAYMENT 
PAYMENT 
PAYMENT 
PAYMENT 
PAYMENT 
PAYMENT 
PAYMENT 
PAYMENT 

TOTAL LOAN PMTS 

1,646.82 

1.598.38 
1,595.67. 
1,438.79 
1,589.62 
1.535.68 
1,583.91 
1,530.14 
1.578.16 
1,575.37 
1,521.84 
1,569.56 
1,516.20 

15,633.32 

418,215.55 

710.62 
713.33 
870.21 
719.38 
773.32 
725.09 
778.86 
730.84 
733.63 
787.16 
739.44 
792.80 

9,074.68 

419,762.37 

2,309.00 
2,309.00 
2:309.00 
2,309.00 
2,309.00 
2,309.00 
2,309.00 
2,309.00 
2,309.00 
2,309.00 
2,309.00 
2,309.00 

27,708.00 

! 

R.  
R 
W 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 

04.5000 
04.5000 
04.5000 
04.5000 
04.5000 
04.5000 
04.5000 
04.5000 
04.5000 
04.5000 
04.5000 
04.5000 

010113 

010113 
020113 
630113 
040113 
050113 
060113 
070113 
080113 
090113 
100113 
110113 
120113 

LOAN ACTIVITY 	 0.00 	18,633.32 	9.074.68 	27,708.00 
LOAN BALANCE 	 UNPD INTEREST 	1,513.26 ** 	UNPD PRIN 	409,140.87 ** 

NXT AMT DUE.. 	27,705.00 	 67n-aiirTn1714 
PAYMENT SFATUS 	 a7SCHEDULE 	=.::.i.1— .7: 	-.5::,ai„:4-.;.F4.qii;;:*1- g 

TAXES PAID 

**Thee* unpaid balances may not reflect the total ;mourn atm to die stgaday at payoff. 

RECIPIENT'S/LENDER' S name. street address, city Cr tees, prCV‘COO Cr 
state. country, ZIP or foreign postal code, and telephone cumber 

USDA RURAL DEVELOPMENT 
PHONE11(314)457-4310 
4300 GOODFELLOW BLVD FC-351 
ST. LOUIS, MO 	63120-1703 

ttC4t1TIOZ,'.-The atootint annum may 
not be fully ,dzductidlo by you. 

in .te based an Coto loan 
01.1.7.1 and dta co.1 and value of 

lho secured property may 

fiervistie s  to -Yili iv  --- 
YAM lOcurrad bY Vo.±.. aTuelc.d gidanbAg-p.fg...— "— 

ise klo,j545-0901. 

20-13 
Form 1098 

n CORRECTED Of checked) u  

Mortgage 

Interest 

Statement 
RECIPIENT'S federal identification no. 

 
PAYER'S coctat itaCtirit'i Cal=tZlit 

******2692 
. 1 	MOrtViStO interest received from payertd/borrovrertslia 

S 	 0.00 
COPY B 

FOR PAYER/BORROHER 
The information in boxes 1, 

PAYER!SAIORROMER'S 	name, street address. city Cr tans, grata:Ica 
Cr stele, country, and ZIP or foreign postal coda 

, 

2 	points paid on purchase of principal residence 

$ 
2„ 3, and 4 is important tax 

infrormation and is beinn 

R.vtUNV,4AMI V:re. 
required to fits a return!' a 
negligence penalty or other 

- fl,EASTERN ROCKCASTLE 	20-705 
WATER' ASSOCIATION 

3 Refund of overpaid toterest 

S 	 • 	- 	• 
.' 

slittlirf %It tbFk irdnitinct.:: 
- that an underpayment of tax 

- 	- 	results beyou 
P 0 BOX 540 
MT VERNON,KY 	 40456 • you'dld 

4 	VIcrtgage Msurance premiums 

S 

: 	- 	overstated a deduction 
for this mortgage Interest or 
for these points or because 

not report this refund 
Interest 

5 	IRS FORM 1098 DOES NOT APPLY TO 
of 	 on your return. 

	

Account number 'sae instruottonsl 	 . YOUR LOAN TYPE. PLEASE SEE 

	

 	 IRS INSTRUCTIONS. 

FORM 1098 
	

Deep for your recordz) 	
vnvve.irt.goviform1098 

	
Department of the Treasury -Internal Revenue Service 



IIP ilaW L125 19RD 

SAVE4THES INFORMATIOH 
"PS- HOOK TAX PURPOSES 

UNITED STATES CEPARMIEL:IT 
RURAL DEVELOPMENT - 

ANNUAL STATELYLUIT 1C7,:LOAN ACCOIAT 
PAGE. 001 
DATE 	123113 

Department of the Treasury -Internal Revenue Service FORM 1098, keep for your rocordgi 
iivww.irs.goviforrn 7098 

t iCASEKUMSER  	 FINAL YEAR OF LOAN 	2034 
': FUND CODE" 9 -I LOAN GUIMER Oi 	DATE OF MT 07/14/94 	INTEREST DATE 04.5000 ANDUNT OF,  LOAN 	254,600.00 
,. 	--,, 	 INTEREST 	EFFECTIVE . 

DESCRIPTION 	 ADVANCES. 	. 	INTEREST 	 PRINCIPAL 	 TOTAL 	 T 	BATE- 	DATE 
• , . 

BEGIN LOAN BALNCE 

:IPAYMENT 
PAYMENT 

, 'PAYMENT 
PAYMENT 
PAYMENT 
PAYMENT 

' PAYMENT 
PAYMENT 
PAYMENT 
PAYMENT 
PAYMENT 
PAYMENT 

• 

702.11 

725.51 
723.79 
p52.18 
720.05 
695.15 
716.48 
691.66 
712.87 
711.10 
686.44 
707.46 
682.90 

- 	189.826-57 

450.49 
452.21 
523.82 
455.95 
480.85 
459.52 
484.34 
463.13 
464.90 
489.56 
468.54 
493.10 

190,530.68 

1,176.00 
1,176.00 
1;176.00 
1,176.00 
1,176.00 
1,176.00 
1,176.00 
1,176.00 
1,176.00 
1,176.00 
1,176.00 
1,176.00 

R 
R 
Rs  
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 

. 

= 

04.5000 
04.5000 
04.5000 
04.5000 
04.5000 
04.5000 
04.5000 
04.5000 
04.5000 
04.5000 
04.5000 
04.5000 

, 010113' 

010113 
020113_ 
030113 
040113 
050113 
060113 
070113 
080113 
090113 
100113 
110113 
120113 

f TOTAL LOAN PMTS 8,425.59 . 	5,686.41 14,112.00 

'LOAN ACTIVITY 	 0.00 	8,425.59 	5,686.41 	 14,112.00 
LOAN BALANCE 	 UNPD INTEREST 	' 	681.07 ** 	UNPD PRIN 	184,142.16 ** 
WaT AMT DUE 	14,108.00 	 DATE DUE 071414 
PAYMENT STATUS 	 ON SCHEDULE 	1F,::, 	il 	-‘.- -, rcx•••;51.4.   
I 	- 	 TAXES PAID 

! irtiii else unpaid balance. may not ref tact the total :.mount clue to the Agm-cy at psyoff. 

RECIPIENT'SnEWER'S name. street address, city or Lznan. gaol:moo cr gegitkAf• t,ntlotTmr4.  charm may n 001113E0TP tlf checked) --"strM-offlatttrY.--ZIP-or-ilifsrign paatift-t....dc ..... tv:......--o-st.•-- 

USDA RURAL DEVELOPMENT 
PHONE#(314)457-4310 
4300 GOODFELLOW BLVD FC-351 
ST. LOUIS, MO 	63120-1703 

-gnus bazod co tam loala. 	"-"-- 	- 
.arnaqzt :Ind Dm cost arta value of 
the unto-ad m.cparty may 
apply. Also, you may only deduct 

Gras 	
toetz.iabintg,It ilswany 

greinighrt and cc! reimbursed 

gl4"40.4•645'0901---  

2013 
Form 	109E 

_----W--..----- 	-..._..-- 	------- 

Mortgage 

Interest 

Statement 
RECIPIENT `S federal identification no.. 

 
PAYER'S eoclai security cunlizer 

******2692 

1 	Mortgage interest received from payartallborrawarls)* 

$ 	 0.00 
COPY B 

FOR PAYER/BORROWER 
The Information M boxes 1, 

2, 3, and 4 is Important tax 
information and Is being 
furnished 63 the Internal 

Revenue Service. If you are 
required to,fil• a return, a 
negligence penalty or other 

sanction may' 6,_ Imposed on 
you If theiIRS determines 

that an underpayment of tax 
• results 	acaus• you 

overstated a deduction 
for this mortgage interest or 
for these .points or 

be

you did not report this refund 
of interest on your return. 

PAYER,S/BORRONER'S 	name. Street address, city or town. pros:nee 
Or state, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code 

2 	Points paid on purchase of principal residence 

$ 

EASTERN -ROCKCASTLE 	20-705 
WATER ASSOCIATION 

3  FL a u..d of overpaid lotorest 

$ 
P 0 BOX 540 	 4 	Mortgag• insurance premiums 

MT ,VERNON, 	 40456 	 $ 

' 	
. 	

5 	IRS FORM 1098 DOES NOT APPLY TO 
Account number lace instructions) 	 YOUR LOAN TYPE. 	PLEASE SEE 

 	 IRS INSTRUCTIONS. 



USDA BOND SCHEDULE 
1999 WATER REVENUE BOND 

interest - Month 	0.055402 
	

Principal 	$204,000 
Term 	 40 

Annual Payment 
	

$11,302 
	

Interest Rate 	4.50% 

YEAR 
PMT. 
NO TOTAL INTEREST PRINCIPAL  BALANCE 

2000 1  59,180, $9,1801 $01 $204,000 
2001 2 9,1801 9,180 0 204,000 
2002 3 11,380 9,180 2,200 201,800 
2003 4 11,381 9,081 2,300 199,500 
2004 5 11,378 8,978 2,400 197,100 
2005 6 11,370 8,870 2,500 194,600 
2006 7 11,357 3,757 2,600 192,000 
2007 8 11,340 8,640 2,700 189,300 
2008 9 11,319 8,519 2,800 186,500 
2009 10 11,393 8,393 3,000 183,500 
2010 11 11,358 8,258 3,100 180,400 
2011 12 113318 8,118 3,200 177,200 
2012 13 11,374 7,974 3,400 173,800 
2013 1 	14 11,304 7,603 3,701 170,099 
2014 15 11,355 7,654 3,701 166,398 
2015 16 11,288 7,488 3,800 162,598 
2016 I 	17 11,317 7,317 4,000 158,598 
2017 1 	18 11,337 7,1371 4,200 154,398 
2018 1 	19 11,298 6,948 4,350 150,048 
2019 20 1 	11,252 6,7521 4,500 145,548 
2020 21 11,250 6,5501 4,700 140,848 
2021 22 11,238 6,338 4,900 135,948 
2022 23 11,318 6,118 5,200 130,748 
2023 24 1 	11,284 5,884 5,400 125,348 
2024 25 11,241 5,641 5,600 119,748 
2025 26 11,289 5,389 5,900 113,848 
2026 27 11,223 5,123 6,100 107,748 
2027 28 11,249 4,849 6,400 101,348 
2028 29 11,261 4,561 6,700 94,648 
2029 30 11,209 4,259 6,950 87,698 
2030 31 11,196 3,946 7,250 80,448 
2031 32 11,220 3,620 7,600 72,848 
2032 33 11,178 3,278 7,900 64,948 
2033 34 11,123 2,923 8,200 56,748 
2034 35 11,154 2,554 8,600 48,148 
2035 36 11,167 2,167 9,000 39,148 
2036 37 11,162 1,762 9,400 29,748 
2037 38 11,139 1,339 9,800 19,948 
2038 39 11,098 

 
8981 10,200 9,748 

2039 40 	_ 10,1871 4391 9,748 0 
ILL 



I AtiLL 3-4 

USDA 3OND SCHEDULE 
1999 WATER REVENUE BOND 

Interest Factor 	0.0554017 
	

Principal 	-$500,000 
Term 	 40 

Annual Payment 	$27,701 
	

Interest Rate 	4.50% 

YEAR 
PMT. 
NO TOTAL INTEREST 	I PRINCIPAL BALANCE 

2000 1 $22,500 522,5001 $0 $500,000 
2001 2 22,500) 22,500 0 500,000 
2002 3 27,700 22,500 5,200 494,800 
2003 4 27,666 22,266 5,400 489,400 
2004 5 27,723 22,023 5,700 483,700 
2005 6 27,667 21,767 5,900 477,800 
2006 7 27,701 21,501 6,200 471,600 
2007 8 27,702 21,222 6,480 465,120 
2008 9 27,700 20,930 6,770 458,350 
2009 10 27,701 20,626 7,075 451,275 
2010 11 27,707 20,307 7,400 443,875 
2011 12 27,700 19,974 7,726 436,149 
2012 13 27,702 19,627 8,075 428,074 
2013 14 27,708 18,633 9,075 418,999 
2014 15 27,705 18,855 8,850 . 	410,149 
2015 16 27,707 18,457 9,250 400,899 
2016 17 27,700 18,040 9,660 391,239 
2017 18 27,701 17,606 10,095 381,144 
2018 19 27,701 17,151 10,550 370,594 
2019 20 27,707 16,677 11,030 359,564 
2020 21 27,700 16,1801 11,520 348,044 
2021 22 27,702 15,662 12,040 336,004 
2022 23 27,700 15,120 12,580 323,424 
2023 24 27,704 14,554 13,150 310,274 
2024 25 27,702 13,962 13,740 296,534 
2025 26 27,704 13,344 14,360 282,174 
2026 27 27,703 12,698 15,005 267,169 
2027 28 27,703 12,023 15,680 251,489 
2028 29 27,707 11,317 16,390 235,099 
2029 30' 27,709 10,579 17,130 217,969 
2030 31 27,700 9,809 17,891 200,078 
2031 32 27,702 9,004 18,698 181,380 
2032 33 27,702 8,162 - 	19,540 161,840 
2033 34. 27,703 7,283 20,420 141,420 
2034 35 27,704 6,364 21,340 120,080 
2035 36 27,704. 5,404 22,300 97,780 
2036 37 27,700 4,400 23,300 74,480 
2037 38 27,702 3,352 24,350 50,130 
2038 1 	39 27,701 2,256 254'15 24,685 

2039 411 -7%_$ 25,796 . 	'I ,111 24,685 0 

13 



/-At5LM 6-6 

USDA BOND SCHEDULE 
1094 WATER  REVENUE PnNn 

Interest Factor 	, 0_0554017 
	

Principal 
	

$254,600 
arm 
	 AD 

Annual Payment 	$14,105 
	

Interest Interest Rate 
	

4.50% 

YEAR 
T .  

NO 
Pivi I 

TOTAL INTEREST 

i 

PRINCIPAL 

1 

BALANCE 
1995 1 $11,457 $11,457 $0 $254,600 
1996 2 11,457 11,457 0 254,600 
1997 3 14,157 11,457 2,700 251,900 
1998 4 14,136 11,336 2,800 249,100 
1999 5 14,110 11,210 2,900 246,200 
2000 6 14,079 11,079 3,000 243,200 
2001 7 14,144 10,944 3,200 240,000 
2002 8 14,100 10,800 3,300 236,700 
2003 9 14,152 10,652 3,500 233,200 
2004 	. 10 14,094 10,494 3,600 229,600 
2005 11 14,132 10,332 3,800 225,800 
2006 12 14,161 10,161 4,000 221,800 
2007 13 14,081 9,981 4,100 217,700 
2008 14 14,097 9,797 4,300 213,400 
2009 15 14,103 9,603 . 	4,500 208,900 
2010 16 14,101 9,401 4,700 204,200 
2011 17 14,089 9,189 4,900 199,300 
2012 18 14,169 8,969 5,200 194,100 
2013 19 4.4 41'1 ty, i le- 8,426 5,686 188,414 
2014 20 14,179 8,479 5,700 182,714 
2015 21 14,122 8,222 5,900 176,814 
2016 22 14,057 7,957 6,100 170,714 
2017 23 14,082 7,682 6,400 164,314 
2018 24 14,094 7,394 6,700 157,614 
2019 25 14,093' 7,093 7,000 150,614 
2020 26 14,078 6,778 7,300 143,314 
2021 27 14,049 6,449 7,600 135,714 
2022 28 14,107 6,107 8,000 127,714 
2023 29 14,047 5,747 8,300 119,414 
2024 30 14,074 5,374 8,700 110,714 
2025 31 14,082 4,982 9,100 101,614 
2026 32 14,073 4,573 9,500 92,114 
2027 33 14,045 4,145 9,900 82,214 
2028 34 14,100 3,700 10,400 71,814 
2029 35 14,132 3,232 10,900 60,914 
2030 36 14,041 2,741 11.300 49,614 
2031 37 14,133 2,233 11,900 37,714 
2032 38 14,097 1,6971 12,4001 25,314 
2033 39 14,039 1,1391 12,9001 12,4141 
2034 40 12,973 . 	5591 	12,4141 01 

17 



Do :mg BuM-ness.As 

I Number and street (or P_O_ hoccifam::: is cot defixv_Ted to err adriress) 	Rer_fr.ftrae 
PO BOX 540 

City or town 
MOUNT VERNON 

Sty 
KY 

ZIP carte 
40455 

 
E Telephone number 

OUR Nn 158S-0047 

Form 99C 
Department of the Tremary 
tnternzu Revenue* 	 

A 	row the 2013 Oak dar veer_ 	 _  ii  
B ChColc if applicable: c 'lame al orguriation 

Return. of Oirga, -4zatrion 	 come Tax 
Under section 501(C), 527, CI 4547 11) of . 'Sim it-ay.-nu; Revenue Cette (rnept luivate foam:briar's) 

f> 	Do not enter Social Secortlr numbe--,s on this forte as it may be made public. 
P 	Information abate From 993 andifs ins..-&-E=ficirts is at www.irs_goviienn990.. 

7 . 	en( 
EAb a 	mid ROCKCASTLE ;MATER ASSOCI. / D gam,  _ 	oyer identification number  

Forer 	rode 

• Gross receipts $ 	 281,112 

}}(a) Is this a gaup return far subordinates? 	ri  Yes 1 -1 No 
H(b) Are all subordinates included? 	Elyesri  No 

"No.- attach a Est. (see instructions) 

F Name and address of principal oTc=r: 

TONY BULLOCK 416 BULLOCK RD. LIOUNT VERNON, KY 40456 

Tax-exempt status: 	f]5.01(c)(3)0 501(o) ii 4  i 4 c.a. nal 	Ce47(aXt) 	ri  527 

Foreign country name 
	 Fo 	Eror -,f 	ify 

11 Address change 

Name change 

El Initial return 

riTerminated 

1:11 Amended return 

111 Application pending 

J Website: H(c) Group ezmnotion number 

K Form of organization: 111 Corporation ri  Trust 	▪ 	n Ltrem etc:ma:km 1990 E3 State of legal domicile: 	KY 

A
ct

iv
iti

es
  &

 G
ov

er
na

nc
e  
I
  summary 

i 	Briefly describe the organization's nu 	chi or most sigrdficant activffes. 	PROVIDING 	 
CUSTOMERS IN ROCKCASTLE AND JACKSON COUNTIES IN INTUCKY_  

YVAI BR SERVICE 

of more than 25% of its 
3 

TO RURAL  

net assets 
5 

2 	Check this box 	t..1 	I if the argarraffort arced its ope.--a,dons or disposed 
3 	Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, fine la) 	  
4 	Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, fine lb) 
5 	Total number of individuals employed incalendar yw_r 2013 (Part V, fine 2a) 	 
6 	Total number of volunteers (estimate if neceary) 	  
7a 	Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII. column (C), line 12 	  
b 	Net unrelated business taxable income fiG1Tt Form 950-T, lie 34 	  

4 5 
5 2 
6 

7a 0 
7b 0 

R
ev

en
ue

  

	

8 	Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line; ii) 	  

	

9 	Program service revenue (Part VIII. fine 2g) 	  

	

10 	lnvesttnent income (Part VIII, column (A), Emits 3, 4, and 7d) 	  

	

II 	Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, Sd, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) . 	_ 	_ 	_ 

	

12 	Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (artist equal Part VIII, column (A), Ens 12) . 

Prior Year Current Year 
0 0 

251,989 281,112 
0 0 
0 0 

251,989 281,112 

0 
a) 
2 
a) 
o. 
X 

Egi  

13 	Grants and similar amounts pa=d (Part IX, =lionn (A). fines 1-3) 	  
14 	Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX. column (A), line 4) 	  
15 	Salaries, other compensation, employee bare its (Part IX, col 	(-4 lines5-10) _ 	. 

16a 	ProfesSional fundraising fees (Part IX. cth...unn (A), line 11e) 	  
b 	Total fundraising expenses (Part IX„ coltenn (0). ale 25) 	r 

0 0 
0 0 
0 77,798 
0 0 

 	-7:77.-7-5:-...7=-157AW11:-1:77107:.74V41-rl 
17 	Other expenses (Part 1X, column (A), fines lie--lid, 11f -24e) 	  
18 	Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must eq.i Part IX, column (A), line 25) _ 	_ 
19 	Revenue fess expenses_ Subtract fine 18 tom line 12 	  

0 292,218 
0 370.016 

251,989 -88,904 

No
t  A

so
ot

a  
or

  
Fu

nd
 B
al

an
ce

s  

20 	Total assets (Part X, line 16) 	  
21 	Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 	  
22 	Net assets or fund balances_ Subtract Lae 21 from Erne 20 	  

Begin:dog of Cinrent Year End ortear 

2,641,736 2.548,188 
821,702 817,058 

1,820.034 1,731.130 

Under penalties of perjury, 1 declare that I have ezarnined eta retunt, 	 std statements. and to the hest of my knowledge 
and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. D.,4Pre.tion cf prperaz (c..4_ r&.a.:4 r-• 	=*er) is based cm ML..-ramaa- lot Idprepmer has any knowledge.  

Type orprint name and the 

Sign 

Here 
Signature of officer 
	

Elate 

PTIN 

 

Printfrype preparer's name 	 Pr 1aS S.',6117.1.1.22 

Preparer 
Use Only 

Paid 	
JOSEPHS CLONTZ CPA  

Firm% name a- JOSEPH B CLONTZ CPA PSC 

	 j Firm's a3dro•-.....- s. 75 MAIN STREET, P40:11NT VERNON, KY 40456 

61812014 
Check ri  if 
self-employed 

I

Furn's ON IP  

Phone no_ (606) 256-3623  

I X Yes n No May the IRS discuss this return with the prepare: Sltoti-a ab•sia?(see insto,tiforis) 	  

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separa 
(ITA 

Form 990 (2013) 



L,50 ,201) EASTERN ROCKCASTLE IAIATF.-_R ASSOCIATION, INC _  

Statement of Program Serv:ce Accomplishments 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part III 

 	Page 2 

D.d 
describe the organizatiOreS mission: 

PROVIDING WATER SERVICE TO 604 CUSTGL12RS IN RURAL ROCKCASTLE AND JACKSON COUNTIES IN 
KENTUCKY. 

2 	Did the organization undertake any significant program servioes during the year which were not fisted on 
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? 	  Yes X No 
If "Yes," describe these new services on SchraLe a 

3 	Did the organization cease conducting, or inace sIgrailmnt changes in how it conducts, any program 
services? 	 1 I Yes 
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule a 

4 	Describe the organization's program service c.u..ualulishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by 
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) otw.iml!orts are remf,red to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, 
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported_ 

4a 	(Code:    ) (Expenses $ 	359,227 including grants of $   ) (Revenue $ 	  
PROVIDED WATER SERVICE TO 604 CUSTOiviERS IN RURAL ROCKCASTLE AND JACKSON COUNTIES IN KENTUCKY  

4b 	(Code: 	  ) (Expenses $ 	  including grants of S    ) (Revenue $ 	  

4c 	(Code: 	  ) (Expenses   including grants of $    ) (Revenue $ 	  

4d 	Other program services. (Describe in Schedule 
	 (Expenses $ 	 0 including grants of $ 

	
0 ) (Revenue $ 	 0 

Total .ro • ram 	rice e, • eases 	so- 

Foim 990 (2013) 
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'Part 11/ 	Checklist of Res  uired Sthedili  
xo 

I 	Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,' 

complete Schedule A 
	

X  

2 	Is the organization required io correeete Sr.hectula 6, Sdzadula of Caneinueere (see insthroris)? _ _ _ - 

3 	Did the organization engage in ditui.i or irtreen'e. political eerrtpaign activitieson behalf of or in opposition to 

candidatet for public office? If 'Yes, 'carriplete Sri, tedula C, Part I 	  
4 	Section 501(c)(3) organizations_ Did the ceveneetion engage r lobbying activirr..., or have a section 501(h) 

election in effect during the tax year? If nYesnweeplete Schedule C. Part !! 	
 

4 

5 	Is the organization a section 501(c)(4). 501(c).:5). or 501(c)(6) organiiion that receives membership dues. 
assessments, or similar amounts as de5ned in Revenue Procedure 98-19? if "Yes,"complete Schedule C, 
Part iII 	 X 

	

6 	Did the organization maintain any donor advised lends or any similar funds or accouiita for which donors 
have the right to provide advice on the dstribueon or investment of amounts in such Funds or accounts? If 
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I 	 6 	X 

	

7 	Did the organization receive or hold a consetereeen easement, including easements to preserve open space. 
the environment, historic land areas, or hisencsnurtures? If "Yes.' complete Schedule D. Part II 	 X 

	

8 	Did the organization maintain collections of 	of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If 'Yes," 

complete Schedule D, Part Ill 	  

	

9 	Did the organization report an amount in Part X, fine 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a 
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt 
negotiation services? If "Yes."complefe 	D. Part IV 	  

	

10 	Did the organization, directly or through a related argereeelort, hold assets in temporarily restricted 
endowments, permanent endowments, or quest-endover;ents? If "Yes,"complete Schedule 0, Part V 	  

11 	If the organization's answer to any of the fallereeng questions is -Yes,' then ccartp'  Schedule D. Plats VI, 
VII, VIII. IX, or X as applicable. 

a Did the organization report an amount for laed, 	and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Ye..%" complete 
Schedule D, Part VI_ 	  

b Did the organization report an amount for inv 	me-its 	other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more 
of its total assets reported in Part X. tine 16? If 'Yes,' complete Scher:age V. Part VIL 	 lib 	X 

c Did the organization report an amount for irre---,enenuerte--priagran related in Part. X, !Me 13 that is 5% or more 
of its total assets reported in Part X, fine16? ff nies,neetureeete Schedule D. Part V1/1_   11c 	X 

d Did the organization report an amount for outer assets in PartX, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets 
reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schr.-.dife D, Part DC 	  lid 	X 

e Did the organization report an amount for other LabLitie -  in Part X. tine 25? If "Yes.-comprefe Schedule a Part X . 
-I Did the organization's separate or consadated Et i cia silo 	meats fur the tax year include a footnote that addresses 

the organization's liability for uncertain xam.-1,toris aratier FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If Its," complete Schedule D, Part X . 	iff 	X 
12a Did the organization obtain separate, indepeeneet audi ed fins dal statements for the tax year? If 'Yes," complete 

Schedule 0, Parts Xl and X71. 	  12a 	X 
b Was the organization included in consotidad, independent audited thenteati statements for the tax year? If 'Yes," 

and if the organization answered IVo"to line 124 then completing Sezedzde 0, Parts Xl and XII is optional 	 12b 	X 
13 	Is the organization a school described in se -on 170(b)(1)(A) fip If `Yes; "complete Schedule E 	 13 	X 
14a Did the organization maintain an office, emplens, or agents outs,:de of the United States? 	 14a 	X 

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,600 from grantmaking, 
fundraising, business, investment, and pItiBir.372 SP-Nice 2ctivitws outside the United States, cr aggregate 
foreign investments valued at $100,030 or mem? if 'Yes, "complete Schedule F Parts I and IV 	 X 14b 

15 	Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), lire 3, more than  $5.600 of grants or other assistance to or 
for any foreign organization? If 'Yes,' comprae ScheduleF, Parts II and IV 	 15 	X 

16 	Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line  3, more then $5,060 of aggregate grants or other 
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If `Yes,-COMplate Scheode F Parts Ill and IV 	 16 	X 

17 	Did the organization report a total of more Itrzsii $15, to of expanses for o.ui 	icnal fundrsing services 
on Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and Ile? If -Yes-cxruglefe Schedaie a Part I (see instructions) 	 17 	X 

18 	Did the organization report more than $15,003 to:rat of funnraistrue event gross income and contributions on 
Part VIII, lines lc and Ba? If 'Yes," complete Schadilla G Part LI 	 Is 	X 

Yes 

3 X 

5 

7 

8 X 

9 X 

10 

Ila X 

lie X 

19 	Did the organization report more than S15,,frtn of gross income from gaming 	on Part VIII, line 9a? 
If "Yes," complete Schedule 8, Part 	  

20a Did the organaiion operate one or more h,:lern_ facleties? If "Yes. "complete Schedule H 
	

20a 
Ii: 'Yes" to line 20a, aid the organization atath 	of bur t 	;reel statements  to this return? 	 

Form 990 (2013) 

19 

X 

20b 
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Checklist oG Requked Scheciti,:es (continued) 
Yes No 

	

21 	Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other :-assistance to any domestic organization or 
government on Part IX, column (A). line 1? 	'corngste Schedule I, Parts I and ll 	  

	

22 	Did the organization report more than $5,CS0 of grants or other ass---Ti:m to tholviduals in the United States 
on Part IX, column (A), tine 2? If "Yes," cunigef_e Schedule Paris I and III 	  

	

23 	Did the organization answer 'Yes" to Part VII. Section A. line 3. 4. ar 5 about compensation of the 
organization's current and former officers, direnthrs, trt tees, key employees, and highest compensated 
employees? If 'Yes," complete Schedule.' 	  

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue 1:.:th an outstanding principal amount of more than 
$100,000.as of the last day of the year, that was issued alter December 31, 2002? If 'Yes,' answer ales 
24b through 24d and complete Schedule K. If 	go to line 95a 	  

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 	  
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refundino escrow at any time during the year 

to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 	  
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf or issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 	  

25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations.. aid the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction 
with a disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part' 	  

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in en eter-ss benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a 
prior year, and that the transaction has not been reps:lest on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 
990-EZ? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I 	  

	

26 	Did the organization report any amount on Part X, Ene 5,6, or 22 far receivables from or payables to any 
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated empdoycc.s, or 
disqualified persons? If so, complete Schedule L  Part II 	  

	

27 	Did the organization provide a grant or other asci=t---nce to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, 
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grard c&Pction cornmittnn member, or to a 35% controlled 
entity or family member of any of these p -scns? If 'Yes." complete Schedule L, Part II/ 	  

	

28 	Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, 
Part IV instructions for applicable Ong 	co. awns, and exceptions): 

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key 	ee? if 'Yes, "compWe Schedule L, Part !V 	  

	

b 	A family member of a current or former offir director, trus-e, or key employee? If `Yes," admplete 
Schedule L, Part IV 	  

	

r• 	An entity of which a current or former offimr, d:qedor, trustee, or key employee (or a la_nitly member thereof) 
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If `'Yes,' complete Schedule 1_, Part IV 	  

	

29 	Did the organization receive more than 525,030 in non-cash contribulicris? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule 1U1 	 

	

30 	Did the organization receive contrib-utions of art, 	 or other similar assets, or qualified 
conservation contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule Ill 	  

	

31 	Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissoive and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, 
Part I 	  

	

32 	Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? 
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part!! 	  

	

33 	Did the organization own 100% of an entity clfs.—.garded as separate atm, the organization under Regulations 
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? if 'Yes," complete Schedule R, Part! 	  

	

34 	Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part 1!, 
III, or IV, and Part V, line 1 	  

35a Did the organization have a controlled entity viithIn the meaning of section 512{b)(13)? 	  
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organizaton receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled 

entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,-complete Schedule R, Part t, fine 2 	  

	

36 	Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the org-,,htzon make arty tictiisicra to an exempt non-charitable related 
organization? If Yes," complete Schedule R, Pert V, E7ie 2 	  

	

37 	Did the organization conduct more than 5% a, rs activities trough an entity that is not a related organization 
and that is treated as a partnership for federai Lacome tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part 

VI 	  

	

38 	Did the organization complete Schedule 0 en d provide explanations in Schedule 0 for Part VI, lines llb and 
19?  Note. All Form 990 filers are requi J to -_  2 	 --s• 0_ 	  

21 
	

X 

22 

23 

24a 
24b 

24c 
24d 

25a 

25b 

26 

27 

28a 

28b 

28c 
29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 
35a 

35b 

36 
	

X 

37 
	

X 

:13 X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 
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la 	Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1W6. Err -0- if not app cable 	 la 1 

	

Jb 	enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line la En.-r -0- if not applicable. _ . . 	_ . . 	lb 1 0 

EASTERN ROCKCASTLE triATERASSOCIATION INC  

Statements Regarding Other ;RS Filings and Tax Compliance 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a rpoase or note to any fine in this Part V 	  

Yes 1,10 

 	Page 5 Form 990  (2013) 

	

c 	Did the organization comply with barecup wehlIO.ieng rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable 
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize eennus? 	  

	

2a 	Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3. Transmittal of Wage and Tax 

 Statements, filed for the calendar year ending edi en ere-Jeb 	el the year covered by this rehire _ 	2e 
	2 

	

b 	If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the eibeetze-tion file all required federal employment tax returns? 	 

Note. If the sum of fines la and 2a is ggreel than 250, you may be 	to e-file_ (cce instructions) 

	

3a 	Did the organization have unrelated be einess gross income of $1,0e10 or more during the year? 	  

	

b 	If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? if Woe to Fine 36, provide an explanation in Schedule 0 	 

	

4a 	At any time during the calendar year, did the organ..eaeon have an interest in, or a signature or other authority 
over, a financial account in a foreign country (.1.ch as a bare: atezerit, securinees account, or other financial 
account)? 	  

	

b 	If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign cntnery: 
See instructions for filing requirements for FaCen Form 114, Report of Fore Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR) 

	

5a 	Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax sieler train 	on at any time during the tax year? 	  

	

b 	Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 	 

	

c 	If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b. did the organization to Form 8885-T? 	  

	

Sc 	Does the organization have annual gross receines that are normally greater than 5100.030, and did the 
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deduce:fee as charitable contribuffons? 	  

	

b 	If "Yes," did the organization include with every sc..cetation an eeq3ress statement that such contributions or 
gifts were not tax deductible? 	  

	

7 	Organizations that may receive deductible cc aeribiuficeres under seaiion 1.7e(c). 

	

a 	Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods 
and services provided to the payor? 	  

	

b 	If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 	  

	

c 	Did the organization sell, exchange, or Other:J;TSEI dispose of tangible personal property for which it was 
required to file Form 8282? 

	
7c 

	

d 	If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 fled during the year 	  J 7d I  

	

e 	Did the organization receive any funds, cereey or endeettly,lop-ay premiums on a personal bent contract? . 

	

f 	Did the organization, during the year, pay pre:items, directly or ineeWly, on a personal benl 	l. contract? 	 

	

g 	If the organization received a contribution o€ quaffed id 	iraf proAerly rid the ergen'57ation fil-e Form 8899 as required? _ 

	

h 	If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, aupimtes. or othervai es, and the organization file a Form 1098-C? . 

	

8 	Sponsoring organizations maintaining c2ci.,.r acived funds and see on S0S(a)(3) supporting 
organizations_ Did the supporting organiee -en, or a donor advised fuel maintained by a sponsoring 
organization, have excess business holdings at  any time dining  the year? 	 

	

9 	Sponsoring organizations maintaireseg 	advised fends_ 

	

a 	Did the organization make any taxable distritedans under section 4986? 	  

	

b 	Did the organization make a distribution to a tecear., do-:nor advisor, or related person? _ 

	

10 	Section 501(c)(7) organizations_ Enter. 

	

a 	Initiation fees and capital contributions incese-=.1en Part Viii, line 12 	  

	

b 	Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Veit, line 12, for pubis use of club facilities _ 

	

11 	Section 601(0(12) organizations_ Enter: 

	

a 	Gross income from members or shareholders 	  

	

b 	Gross income from other sources (Do not eat arm-hells due or paid to other sources 
against amounts due or received from them.) 	  

	

12a 	Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable t-1.0•,,S. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 

	

is 	If "Yes." enter the amount of tax-exempt inters remitted or accrued during the year 	 12b  

	

13 	Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit h ealtia i :urance issuers. 

	

a 	Is the organization licensed to issue qualified •  -,i--=r-ft pkns in more than one state? 	  
Note. See the instructions for additional ineenteeln the organIzation must report on Schedule 0_ 

	

b 	Enter the amount of reserves the organ fie_eilzin is required to maintain by the states in which 
the organization is licensed to issue qualified heaiike plans 	  

	

c 	Enter the amount of reserves on hand 	  

26 

65 

5b 

7a 
7b 

6b 

6a 

3b 

4a 

5c 

3a 

0 

11b1 

lla 

13a 

7e 
7f 
7g 
	

X  
7h 
	

X  

a 

9a 

14a 	Did the organization receive any payments for irraoor tanning services during the tax year? 	 lea 	 
If.  "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to moon: the paymen? 	provide an explanation in Schedule 0 	  14,5.] 	 _ _ 

Farm 990 (2013) 
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11a 

12a 
12b 

c 
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 	c,overnanue, Managemni, ari'AMacrizsure For each 'Yee respOTISe torn 2 thnaugh lb below, and for nItfou  
response to line 8a, 8b, or 'Mb bstLif, describe the cis"CtiniStail...̂aS, pmcesses, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions. 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note io any Sine in this Part V; 

Section A. Governing Body' and faanagemaat 
Yes No 

	

la 	Enter the number of voting members of the c.errting body at the 6  d of the tax year . 
If there are material differences in voting rights among tti..-ett's &the governing body, or 
if the governing body delegated broad aodiority to an executive committee or similar 
committee, explain in Schedule 0. 

	

b 	Enter the number of voting members ineattioad in fine la, above., who are independent  

la 	 5 

lb 	 5 
2 	Did any officer, director, trustee, or key empto-yee have a family relat: onship or a business relationship with 

any otheoofficer, director, trustee, or key employee?  
	

2 

3 	Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 
supervisiOn of officers, directors, or trust=o, or key employcea to a itta,lag.emit company to other person? _ 

4 	Did the organization make any significant dares to its gol,eaiiiro documents since the prior Form 990 was flied? 	 
5 	Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 	 
6 	Did the organization have members ors -;(eittroiders? 	  
7a 	Did the organization have members, swell-to:Leers, or other persons who tmci the power to elect or appoint 

one or more members of the governing body? 	  
b 	Are any governance decisions of the orgarr:zaoori reserved to (or subject to approval by) members. 

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 	  
8 	Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during 

the year by the following: 
a The governing body? 	  
b 	Each committee with authority to act on behalf of ore governing body? 	  

9 	Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached 
at the organization's mailing address? If 'Ifes -  provfda the names and addresses Lo Schedule 0 	  

Section B. Policies (This Section c3 requests fnforrnaffon about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.) 

	

10a 	Did the organization have local chapters. branch, or affiliates? 	  

	

b 	If "Yes," did the organization have written poicki.es and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, 
affiliates, and branches to ensure thair opsr = are consistentwith the organization's  exempt purposes? 	 

	

11a 	Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 993 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 

	

b 	Describe in Schedule 0 the process. if any. trzest by the orgaOtation to review this Form 99a 

	

12a 	Did the organization have a written conflict of tater- t policy? if 1V0,-  cro to Line  13 	  

	

b 	Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key erap.fiyc. reg&ed to disclose aitatia!ly interests that could give rise to conflicts? 

	

c 	Did the organization regularly and cons'sterfziy monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes," 
describe in Schedule 0 how this was done 	  

	

13 	Did the organization have a written w-histle.bleer poll ? 	  

	

14 	Did the organization have a written document retention and de action poiicy? 	  

	

15 	Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by 
independent persons, comparability data, and conf.e...kuod.rarte_ot subs.tatiiiattion of the del eration and decision? 

	

a 	The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 	  

	

b 	Other officers or key employees of the organzao-im 	  
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, desert-be the process in Schedule Cl (see instmelions). 

	

16a 	Did the organization invest in, contribute assels to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement 
with a taxable entity during the year? 	  

	

b 	If "Yes," did the organization follow a written pol:w ar pro-dure requitino the organization to evaluate its 
participation in joint venture arrangements wider appii-c_ federal tax taw, and take steps to safeguard 
the organization's exempt status with respect to such auatganents? 	  

Section C. Disclosure  
17 	List the states with which a copy of this FormS.2.13 is require' to be kI;:e 
18 	Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if appixable). 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) 

available for public inspection. Indicate trio you made-these Fe-real:Ike. Check all that apply_ 
ED Own website 	riAnothers„i..5.. 0 Upon request 	I 	I Other (explain in Schedule 0) 

19 	Describe in Schedule 0 whether (and if so, how) the oroanition made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and 
financial statements available to the pub,ic. doritig thetax year. 

20 	State the name, physical address, and te4-therie number of the person who possesses the books and records of the 
organization: > 	CAROLYN 1-iiNitill 	 16051453-0019  

Po Esu;_ 5 	„...— „_, ...z , 	' 40456 
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5 
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7a X 

7b 

a X 
8b X 
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9 

Yes 

X  

No 
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Go~ensatioil of officeii'S,. Dfvecto.r;:,o, Trus~es, Key Em!P~.Oyees. H:gnest Compensated 
Emllleoyees, aoo JndeiiJem~ani:: CG:mactms 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a tespcnse or note ro any line in this Part VII . . . . . . - -

"! a L:omp\ete lh1~ table for all parsons required ro be ~Gd. Report rom pen..~ en fer the calendar year ending with or within the 
organization's tax year. 

Page 

D 

o List all of the organization's current office;s. dilecto.--s, trustees (1.'.7letlle~ i-"1dividuals or organizations}. regardless of amount 
of compensation. Enter --0- in columns (D). (E}. am:J (F) if no co;nper.szi:i:::m was paid. 

9 Ust all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instru::lions for de.-'inition of nkey employee." 
Q List the or-ganization's five current highest comp_"'nSted ernp!Dyees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) 

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Fmm W--2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the 
organization and any related organizations. 

" List all of the organization's former officers. l".ey e.-np!cyees, arul highest compensated employees who received more than 
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the orga.'li2:alion a!ld a~y related organiZations. 

o List all of the organization's former Giret:WJS o;-~ thai r.::cerved, r,, tile capacity as a formeJ" director or trustee of the 
organization, more than $10,000 of reportab~e compei'l~i"' from tile organization zr.d any related organizations. 

List persons rn the following order: individual trustees or tfrrectors; institutional trustees; officars; key employees: highest 
compensated employees; and former such persa-ns. 

0 Check this box if neither the organization nor any reb.-ted organizc'"iicn cmnpensated any current officer, director, or trustee. 

(A) 
Name and 1iUe 

{B) 
A~'cl"a:Je 
I'..CI3Spe:-

1.'taa('ist2:It'1 
h::t:rSfcr 
~ad 

erg~""""" 
l.l;:.:);-J ci::>it=<:l 

r-n::>) 

__ {~l __ ]C~-~~J~----------------------------------- !-----------1:~-~ 
VICE - PRESIDENT ! 0.001 

_{~l ___ <!~~<?~'(~t!L~JC~~---------------------------~----- ------1.oqj 
3ECffREAS l O.OOl 

(OJ 
Rejl!tt!al>:e 

e<>mpensalicn 
rrom 
!he 

crggni:ration 
Lli>r-2110SS..'IIIISC) 

250 

250 

250 

250 

250 

{E) 
Repo.1able 

ccmpensaUon 
rrom related 

.organizations; 
fl'/-2/1 099~1SC) 

(F) 
Estimaled 
amount or 

other 
compensation 

!rem !he 
organization 
and related 

organizations 

~%~~c~~~~~-c:~ ~~~~------------------------1---------~~~ I 21.a1 4 

' ?l-------------------------------------------------t-------------l~r--7---r~~~--------~~,------------~r---------------
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J -l i 

l ____________ ____ _ 
------------- -- -----------------l ----------------1 
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- --- ------- ------- - ----- -------------------------~----------------
1 I I 
l l \ I ! 

----:::::::::::::::::_::::::::::::::::::::::::::j:::::::::::::::-

' 
·----------------------------------------------1----------------_ 
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i I --~~~~~L-4--+-----------~---------~---------
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3 	Did the organization list any former officer; director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated 
employee on fine la? If 'Yes," complete Sc 3c a J far such inrEvirAfa, 	  

4 	For any individual listed on line la, is the sera of reportable canape, 	lsalllon and other compensation from 
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If Yes, `complete Schedule J for such 
individual 	  

Did any person listed on fine la receive or accrue corupenton front any unrelated organization or individual 
for services rendered to the organization? If -Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person 	  

0 Yes 

4 

Form E,so (Zuid) 	EASTERF 	:CAF.11.2 	:-.3,,StaT • .77,t7M, 	  	Page 8 

Section A_ Officers, Directicrs, Trusi=,c>, Key E-BILF40-i 	 and hi last Compensated Employees continued) 

(A) 
Name and title 

(e) 
Atmlage 
hours p"...r 

week (r-t wry 
ha= for 
mialeri 

I 

I (do not task 
fro,c aa.ass pm--mn 

(44 

Pogion 
ristra rtm 

is both 
w.e 
as 

I 

(0) 
Reporra1.1.!e 

-f 

(s) 
Reportable 

compensation 
from related 

organization:: 
(W-2)1499-IVIISC) 

(F) 
Estimated 
amount of 

other 

componsallon 
from the 

organization 
and related 

organizations 

cias.-...r aral a r.n..4...u.l:1nic-lP,) nArnsaticn 

oh' int  truntau 
IndN

idunl  trualco
 —

  
cre

m
at or 

0  

- 

o 
. 0  3 1., 

-ca  
a o 

=0 x 3 rEi - P... -• 13 c .c la 
cu  
0 a  

0 3 
a T., 

a 
- 

-n 
3 o 

front 
the 

erganizat.an 
(111:-211099-1415C) 

- 

9,... 	ors 
h-L",-^r datiest 

tine) 

A15) 	  
t 

116)  

(17) 

081  

(19) 	  

(?g). 	  

1211  

- 
_.).. 

122)  

1231  

.124)  

	 4 	  

.125/  

	

lb 	Sub-total 	  

	

c 	Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Secfgorri A 	  

	

d 	Total (add fines lb and lo) 	  

a 23,124 0 0 
P. 0 0 0 
ap- 23,124 0 0 

Total number of individuals (including but not limited  to those fisted above) who received more than $100,000 of 
reportable compensation from the organization 	► 	 0  

action B. Independent Contractors 

Complete this table for your five highest omnperis  	contractors that received more than $100,000 of 
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax 
year. 

(A) (a) 
Description of services 

(C) 
Compensation Name and bur: .eta =.,..,- 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
Total number of independent contractors (incluo/g ba‘not limfted to those rGted above) who received 
mare than 1 I 01::. cal) of oompensatio 	..gym iht- ..iroz__-..;--ticart 	to- 	 0 



(C) 
Unrelated 
business 
revenue 

(S) 
Related at 

exempt 
ftmction 
reVE.M.10 

• 

01 

Of 

:'...;1'2•RN 	 SOC1AT1. 	  	Page 0  

 	Statement of Revenue 
Check if Schedule 0 contains ar---wnse or note to any line in this Part VIII_ 	  fl 

-kW f 'et,ertee 
(Al 

• 

a Federated campaigns 
b Membership dues 	 lb  
c Fundraising events 	 lc  
d Related organizations 	  
e 	Government grants (contributions). _ _ 
f All other contributions, gifts, grants. and 

similar amounts not included above. 
g Noncash contributions included in lines la-11 
h Total Add lines la—If 	  

le 

if 	 
$ 

• 5:11 	 ,-"f 
a - 

	

281.1121 	281,112 

O
t h

er
  R

ev
en

ue
  

Elusbr•-..ss Cade 

221000 

All other program service revenue. 
Total. Add lines 2a-2f 	  
Investment income (including dividends, interest and 
other similar amounts) 	  

4 	Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds 
5 Royalties 	  

0 

0 

0 
c Net income or (loss) from fundraising Cents 

9a Gross income from gaming activities. 
See Part IV, line 19 	  

b Less: direct expenses 	  
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities 

10a 	Gross sales of inventory, less 
returns and allowances 	  a 

b 	I Pss:  cost of goods sold 	  
c 	Net income or (loss) from sales of frarey 

Miscellaneous Revenue 
	

Ezi.;_,--tiess Code 

11a 
b 
C 

d All other revenue 

P
ro

gr
a

m
  S

e
rv

ic
e
  R

e
ve

n
u

e
  

2a WATER REVENUE 
b 

d 
e 

	9 	 
3 

6a 
b 
c 
d 

Ta 

b 

c 
d 

8a 

b 

(1) Rd (5) Personal 

Gross rents 	  
Less: rental expenses _ 	_ 
Rental income or (loss) . o( 
Net rental income or (loss) 	 
Gross amount from sales of 
assets other than inventory _ 

fi) Ss (5) C2rer 

Less: cost or other basis 

and sales expenses . 
Gain or (foss) 	  
Net gain or (loss) 	  

Gross income from fundraising 
events (not including $ 	 0  
of contributions reported on line 1c)_ 
See Part IV, line 18 	  a 
Less: direct expenses 	  

a 0 

 

I 	 

01 
01 

0! 

281.112i 	-

Oi 
o'  
0 

01 

• 

01 
ol 	 
0! 

0! 

e Total Add lines 
12 	Tote  revenue.  See  stuc 3ns. 	 

 

01 - 

281,1121 	281 12 	 0  
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	 EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATION INC 

Statement of Functional Expenses  
Seclion 501(0(3) and 501(c)(4j organizer-to:1S Mat =Ware ail columns_ Aff other organizations must complete column (A).  

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Pert IX 

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 
7b, 8b, 9b, and 105 of Part 1/111_ 

tA ) 
1 ht. 	e,..-.^..s 

(B) 
Program sepeze 

expvtSes 

c () 
Management and 
general expenses 

( D) 
Fundraising 
expenses 

1 

2 

3 

4 
5 

6 

7 
8 

9 
10 
11 

a 
b 
c 
d 
e 
f 
9 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

a 
b 
c 
d 
e 

25 

Grants and other assistance to goverrimalis and 
organizations in the United States. See Part 1V, Erre. 21 
Grants and other assistance to ind?v-duals Err 8-re 
United States_ See Part IV, line 22 	  
Grants and other assistance to governmen. 
organizations, and individuals outside the 
United States_ See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . 
Benefits paid to or for members 	  
Compensation of current officers, directors. 
trustees, and key employees 	  
Compensation not included above, to disqualfied 
persons (as defined under section 4958(1)(1)) and 
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 	  
Other salaries and wages 	  
Pension plan accruals and contributions (include 
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributiuns) .. 	_ 
Other employee benefits 	  
Payroll taxes 	  
Fees for services (non-employees): 
Management 	  
Legal 	  
Accounting 	  
Lobbying 	  
Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, Era 17 _ 	. 
Investment management fees 	  
Other_ (If fine 11g amount PvcePtis 10% of ale 25, ca.errui 
(A) amount, list line 119 expenses on Schedule a) 
Advertising and promotion 	  
Office expenses 	  
Information technology 	  
Royalties 	  
Occupancy 	  
Travel 	  
Payments of travel or entertainment expenses 
for any federal, state, or local public officers 	 
Conferences, conventions, and meetings _ 	_ 
Interest 	  
Payments to affiliates 	  
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 	  
Insurance 	  
Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above (List miscellaneous expensesin line 24e If 
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column 
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule a) 
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 	 
PURCHASED WATER 	 

1 

0 

0 -, - 	, 

0 
0 

61.009 58.164 2,845 

0 
0 

0 
11,571 11,571 
5,218 5,218 

0 
0 

950 950 
0 
0  ..--- -- 	- 	- 	,:- ----' 7,_ • _z_ .,.. 	,-: 
0 

1,500 1,500 
0 

11,146 7,468 3,678 
0 
(3 

10,049 6,733 3,316 
12,049 12,049 

01  
0 

34,662 34,662 
0 

86.459 86.459 0 0 
8,232 8.232 

. 	. 	_ 	-. 
- 	- 

- 

- 	- 

11.648 11.648 
98.1 98,136 

WATER TESTING 	 2,916 2,916 

OTHER EXPENSES 16,471 16,471 

All other expenses 0 
Total functional expenses. Add fines 1 through 24e . _ 370.016 359,227 10,789 0 

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the 	 1 
organization reported in column (B) joint costs 
from a combined educational campaign and 
fundraising solicitation. Check here 	11/P. 	 -5 

following SOP 98-2 (.,,,S....-_ 956-: Li:) . 
Form 990 12013) 
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1 Cash—nonenterest-bearing 	  

	

2 	Savings and temporary cash investments 	  

	

3 	Pledges and grants receivable, net. 	  

	

4 	Accounts receivable, net 	  

	

5 	Loans and other receivables from cu-rent and farrow officers, directors, 
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated eropIoyees. 
Complete Part II of Schedule L 	  

	

6 	Loans and other re-ivables from other crequaFf.erl persons  (as defined InIder secthn 
4958(t)(1)), persons described in section 495U(o)(4(8). and contribufing employers and 
sponsoring organizations of section 5U1(c)9)»)..adary 	laartefciari 
organizations (see instructions). Complete Part It of Schedule L 	  

	

7 	Notes and loans receivable, net . 

	

8 	Inventories for sale or use 	  

	

9 	Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 	  
10a 	Land, buildings, and equipment coct or 

other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule 0 	10a 	 3.533.923  
b Less: accumulated depreciation 	 10b 	 1,128,916 

	

11 	Investments—publicly traded securities 	  

	

12 	Investments—other securities_ See Part /V, tine 11 	  

	

13 	Investments—program-related. See Part IV, fine 11 	  

	

14 	Intangible assets 	  

	

15 	Other assets_ See Part IV, line 11 	  

	

'16 	Total assets_ Add lines 1 through 15 (waist equal line 34) 	  

	

17 	Accounts payable and accrued expenses 	  

	

18 	Grants payable 	  

	

19 	Deferred revenue 	  

	

20 	Tax-exempt bond liabilities 	  

	

21 	Escrow or custodial account liability. Cour.pIete Part IV of Schedule D. 

	

22 	Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, 
trustees, key employees, highest compensated employ-eos, arid 
disqualified persons. Complete Part It of Scierfaike I 	  

	

23 	Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties. 	_ 

	

24 	Unsecured notes and loans payable to aarelated third parties 	  

	

25 	Other liabilities (including federal income 	payabies to related third 
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete 
Part X of Schedule D 	  

	

26 	Total liabilifies. Add fines 17 through 25 	  

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 CASC 958), chech here ro- n and 
complete lines 27 through 29, and tines 33 and 34_ 

	

27 	Unrestricted net assets 	  
28 	Temporarily restricted net assets 	  
29 	Permanently restricted net assets 	  

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC958), check here 	> 1—X and 
complete lines 30 through 34. 

30 	Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 	  
31 	Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, bukiiiig, or equipment fund 	 

32 	Retained earnings, endowment, accurinod dicome, or other fwcds 
33 	Total net assets or fund balances 	  

34 	Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 	  

0 
3,728 
2,790 

8 
3.676 9 

a) 

Tem  

1,820,034; a3 
341.735i 34 

1,731,130 
2,548.188 

N
e
t  

A
ss

e
ts

  o
r  

F
u
n

d 
B

a
la

n
ce

s
  

(A) 
eeginning of year 

(B) 
End  of year 

10,526 
118.011  

0 
8.126 

4,001 1 
132.673 2 

0 3 
7,784 4 

7 

2,643.4501 31 
	

2,643,450 

-823,416 
	 -912,320 

6 

778,690 23 760,228 
0 24 0 

25 
26 

44.635 
817,058 

34.959 
821,702 

18 
19 
20 
21 

10c 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

2.405,007 
0 
0 
0 
0  
0  

2,548,188 
12,195 

493,602 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

2,641,736 
8,053 

28 
29 

Form gki ',MIS) 	EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIAEOK INC 
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Part X Balance Sheet 

 

 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to an r line in this Part X 	  I 
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Accounting method used to prepare the F4itii Cash 	ri  Accrual 	❑ Other 	  
If the organization changed its method of eeeee...ui-iiiirig from a prier year or checked "Other," explain in 
Schedule 0. 

	

2a 	Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 	  
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whethe the financial statements for the year were compiled or 
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: 

Exl Separate basis  	Consoficiated basis 	D Both consolidated and separate basis 

	

b 	Were the organization's financial statements audit by an independent accountant? 	  
if "Yes." check a box below to indicate wh 	zel the re:eadal statements for the year were audited on a 
separate basis, consolidated basis, or bat 

F7  Separate basis 	Fl  Consolidated basis 	[1 Both consolidated and separate basis 

	

c 	If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of 
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 	 
If the organization changed either its oversight process or seledcin prove= during the tax year, explain in 
Schedule 0. 

	

3a 	As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in 
the Single Audit Act and OMB CircularA-1337 	  

	

b 	If "Yes," did the organization undergo the requited audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the 
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule 0 and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 	  

fes No 

2a 

eee 
2c 

X 

oxm 990 (2013) EASTglIN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATiON. ,L  
. -112 
 

Reconciliation oil Net Assets 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part X1 	
 

I I 

 Pap 12 

1 	Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), fine 12) 	  281,112 
2 	Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), idle 25) 	  2 370,016 
3 	Revenue less expenses. Subtract One 2 frorn 3 -88,904 

4 	Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (I)) 	  4 1,820.034 
5 	Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 	  5 
6 	Donated services and use of facilities 	  6 
7 	Investment expenses 	  7 
8 	Prior period adjustments 	  8 
9 	Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0) 	  9 

18 	Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, fine 33, 
column (B)) 	  10 1.731.130 
	 Financial Statements and Revevfieg 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a r -ponse or note to any line in this Part Xli 	  

Form 990 (2013) 



OMB No. 1545.0047 

2013 
SCHEDULE 
(Form 9901 

Ozpanment of the TIV3SUTy 

ItitEMZI Revenue Se:,: 	lnforiiiaf 
Name of the organization 

SupplerneAal Financial Statelrnents 
Cogriplaketf ilk c..)9.irLmcion answered "Yes," to Form 999, 

Part OV, fine 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 1lb, 11c, lid, lie, lif, 12a, or 12b. 
Attach to Form 980_ 

	 :E... T. 	Drzr:: 	ltstaterienz:. F.t.  
Employer identification number 

EASTERN! ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATIOA, t,tiC 	  
Part 1 
	

Organizations Mai:ntaining EICL,.IST Advised Funds or Dater Similar Funds or Accounts. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990. Part IV fine 6_ 

(a) Donnr ad.:=Ifimds 
	

(b) Funds and other ea aunts 

1 	Total number at end of year 	  
2 	Aggregate contributions to (during year) _ 
3 	Aggregate grants from (during year) . 
4 	Aggregate value at end of year 	 
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised 

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organisation's exclusive legal control? 	Yes Ei No 
Did the organization inform all grantrc-, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be 
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other 
purpose conferring impermissible private 	 Yes 	No 

Part II Conservation Easements_ 
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7_ 

 

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the orga.r 	 (check  212 that apply)_ 
Preservation of land for public use (e.g.. reck-er-l;nn or education)   Preservation of an historically important land area 

El Protection of natural habitat 
	 El Preservation of a certified historic structure 

Preservation of open space 
2 	Complete lines 2a through 2d if the orge=etibri held a qualified vanservafion contribution in the form of a conservation  

easement on the last day of the tax year_ 	 bald  at the End of the Tax Year 

a 	Total number of conservation easements 	  
b 	Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 	  
c 	Number of conservation easements on a cart-lied hysteric strurstructure included in (a) 	 
d 	Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8117/0S„ and not on a 

historic structure listed in the National Register 	  
3 	Number of conservation easements morlified, trarzferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization 

during the tax year 	'IP.  
4 	Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located 
5 	Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic moaitorthg, insp ion, handling of 

violations, and enforcement of the conservaLon easements it holds? 	  1111 Yes ri  No 
6 	Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

7 	Amount of expenses incurred in monitorhp, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 
$ 

8 	Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 
170(h)(4)(B)() and section 17004(4)pp-7 	  U Yes El No 

9 	In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in Its revenue and expense statement, and 
balance sheet and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes 
the organization's accounting for conservation easements_  

Part HP Organizations Maintaining Cci.:iztons of Art, Hisionli Treasures, or Other Similar Assets. 
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes" to Form 9P,O, Part IV, line 8.  

la 	If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), riot to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet 
works of art. historical treasures, or other seTrIer eeeee held for pubricextmlordon, education, or research in furtherance 
of public service, provide, in Part XIff, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items. 

b 	If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in ft revenue statement and balance sheet 
works of art, historical treasures, or other  	held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance 
of public service, provide the following 2.117.0121i5 relating to these items: 
(i) Revenues included in Form 990, PatIFt 1, tale 1 	  " $ 	 

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X 	 ►  $ 	 

2 	If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the 

following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 953) relating to these items: 
a 	Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, tine 1 	  ►  $ 	 

b 	Assets included in Form 990, Part X 	 ►  $  
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the fristri=r-Fons for Farm V413_ 	 Schedule D (Form 990)2013 
I liA 

2d 

2b 
2c 

2a 



acheoute LI (Form opo) 201.3 EASTERN ROCKCASTLE: met E1 ASSOCIATION, INC 	  	Rap 2  

i.,,,.: ltij Organizations Maintaining) Coiihcilz-as of Art,11-listswical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)  , - 
3 	LI6ing the: organization's acquisition, at......uston, and otter retards, check any of the following that are a significant 

use of its.colloction items (check all that appiy) 
a  	Public exhibition 	 d i 	Loan or exchange programs 
b El Scholarly research 	 e ri  Other 	  

e 	1  1 Preservation for future generations 
4 	Provide a description of the organization's co sections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in 

Parini. 
5 	During the year, did the organization solid or receive donations of all. historical treasures, or other similar 

assets to:be sold to raise funds rather than to he maintcli 	red as part of the organization's collection? 	 ❑ ri  No 

Escrow and Custodial Arrangerirkleras. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, fine 9, or reported an amount on Form 
990, Part X. line 21_ 

1a 

b 
Amount 

Beginning balance 	 lc 
d 	Additions during the year 	ld 
e 
f 

2a 

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custocrzn or dll 	interm 	ry for contributions or other assets not 
included on Form 990, Part X? 	Yes n No 
If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII aid complete the following table: 

Distributions during the year 	 le  
Ending balance 

	
if 
	

0  

Did the organization include an amount en Form 520, Part X. line 21? 
	

Yes FX1  No 

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xfit. Check tree  if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII 

Part V 	Endowment Funds. 
answered "Yes" to Form 990. Part IV, line 10. Complete if the organization 

	

la 	Beginning of year balance 

	

b 	Contributions 	  

	

c 	Net investment earnings, gains, 
and losses 	  

	

d 	Grants or scholarships 	 

	

e 	Other expenditures for facilities 
and programs 	  

	

f 	Administrative expenses 	 

	

9 
	

End of year balance 	  
Provide the estimated percentage of the 

	

a 	Board designated or quasi-endowment 

	

b 	Permanent endowment 

	

c 	Temporarily restricted endowment 
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c 

	

3a 	Are there endowment funds not in the 
organization by: 
(i) unrelated organizations 	 
(ii) related organizations 	 

	

b 	If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organtualions 
4 	Describe in Part XIII the intended uses 

4-.) 	 (b} Prinz year (c) Two years ha--k (d) Three years back (e) Four years back 

0 0 0 0 0 
current year end 

sit 	id 9.7d21100%. 

poss- sion of the orgarit7,-.71cn 

ffsted as required 
of the orgarlizadon's 

balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as: 

 	that are held and administered for the 

on Schedule R? 	  
endowment funds_ 

Yes No 

3a(i) 
3a(ii) 
3b 

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipazezat. 
Complete if the organizaton answered 'Yes" to Form 390, Part IV, line 11a See Form 990, Part X, line 10. 

 

Description of properly (2) Ci=lar ater 	 (al Cast crater (GI Accumulated 
depreciation 

(d) Book value 
(04-.-=“14.9-10) 	 (other) 

la 	Land 	  

b 	Buildings 	  01 	 01 0 
c 	Leasehold improvements 	  0 0 0 

d 	Equipment 	  3.533:23 1,128,910 2.405,007 
e 	Other 	  0 0 0 

Total. Add lines In through Is. (Column (d) crr 	equEl Farm cep  Part X, ccaann (8), line 10(c).) 	 2.=05.007 
Schedule it (Form 900) 2013 



(H) 
Total. (Column (41 must equal Form 990. Part col. (a) Er 124 	111. 

0  
44.635 

(1) Federal income taxes 

(2) OTHER  
(3)  

1.  (a) Desaiplion of Debility (b)Bootrahue 

(9) 	  

	

aura 0., Ftta =1. em? 25J 	VP 	 44.63-5) 	

Schedule 0 (Form 990) 2013 ERSTE. 7  ,t ROCKCASTL (l At 	ASSN _ 	C 	  	Page :3 

 	5nvestments—Other SecurMes. 
Complete if the organiaiion answered "Yes" to Form 993, Part iV, line 11b_ See Form 990, Part X line 12.  

(al Description of s-...urity or rzteriory 	 (b) 	vF!ua 	 (C) Method of valuation: 
(including name of security) 	 Cost or end-of-year market value 

(1) Financial derivatives 	  

(2) Closely-held equity interests 	 
(3) Other 	  

(A)  

SC)  
(D)   

(E)  

Part VIII 

  

 

tinvestments--Prograira Reed. 

0 
0 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 110. See Form 990, Part X, line 13. 
(a) Description of investment (b) Eicr_:-...,....ur_.• (CI Method of valuation: 

Cost or end-of-year market value 

(1)  

(2)  

(3)  
(4)  

(5)  
(6)  
(7)  
(8)  
(9)  

TataL (Column (0) must equal Form 990. Part .K ca (3J  tae 13) 2. ---":_:::05-t'-'-----ir.V:tt-;‘1 "::-  — :   

Part IX Other Assets. 
Complete if the organi7alion arailiered 'Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15. 

 

40 DaZoton (0) Book value 

(1)  

(2)  
(3)  

(4)  

(5)  
(6)  
(7)  
(8)  
(9)  

Thief. (Column (b) must equal Form 990. Part K. col. (B) line 15) 	  ab. 0 
Part X Other Liabilities. 

Complete if the organization EITISWSTed "Yes" to Form 993, Part IV, line lie or 111. See Form 990. Part X, 
line 25. 

 

10. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part )211,Eke to :a' of firs IC4i7tete to the organ-ration's finandalstarnents that reports the 
uganization's liability  for uncertain  tax positans 	(ASC 740). Check tiara lithe text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII. I  

zfilisdale tJ (rum 999) 2014 



gcheckle 0 Term §a10.612 	t ERN ROCKCASTLE Mitt( AS 	  SOCIATION, INC 	 MB 4 

=MI 	R.econctliaton Qf Revenue rra'sr Audited Finesacai S-rsatements With Revenue per Return 
Complete li the orgartizafion ans,...fered 	to Foriii 9.90, Part l line 12a 

fatal revenue, gains, and other support p-.3r audited Elands! statements . 	. 
2 	Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 9-00, Part VIII, fine 12: 

a 	Net unrealized gains on investments 	  
b 	Donated services and use of facilities 	  
c 	Recoveries of prior year grants 	  
d 	Other (Describe in Part XIII . ) 	  

2b 
2c 
2d 

e 	Add lines 2a through 2d 	  e 0 
3 	Subtract line 2e from line 1 	  3 0 

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, 1;,-.,e 12, but not on line 1: 
a 	Investment expenses not included on Form 9E0, Part VIII, line 7b  
h 	Other (Describe in Part XIII) 	  

4a  
4b 

c 	Add lines 4a and 4b 	  4c 0 
5 	Total revenue. Acid lines 3 and 4c_ (This must equal Forth 990. Pad I, Eta /2.) 	  5 0 
Part MI 	Reconciliation of Expenses par gizortted Financiai Statements With Expenses per Return 

IV, line 12a. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 
I 	Total expenses and losses per audited financ 	statements 	  1 
2 	Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form GPO, Part IX. line 25: 

a 	Donated services and use of facilities 	  
b 	Prior year adjustments 	  
c 	Other losses 	. 
d 	Other (Describe in Part XIII . ) 	  

2a 
2b 

2d 
e 	Add lines 2a through 2d 	  2e 0 

3 	Subtract line 2e from line I 	  3 0 
4 	Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: 

a 	investment expenses not included on Form 990. Part VIII. line 7b 	 
b 	Other (Describe in Part XIII . ) 	  

4a 
4b 

c 	Add lines 4a and 4b  4c 0 
5 	Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c_ (This must equal Farm 990, Pad I, line 18.) 	  5 0 
Part XIII 	Supplemental Information 

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, fines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ili, tines la and 4; Pal IV, lines lb and 2b; Part V. line 4; Part X, line 
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII. lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional informallon. 

Schedule D (form 990) 2013 
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f-M-A 	St_ipplerneratal info rmafion (continued) 

Sahel:Eu[8D (Faun 990) 2013 



Part I Questions Regarding Contparana 
Yes No 

El First-class or charter travel 

Travel for companions 

Tax indemnification and gross-up payments 

Discretionary spending account 

Housing aioaranm or residence for personal use 

fl payments for business use of personal residence 

U Health or sodal club dues or initiation fees 

n Personal services (sag., maid, chauffeur, chef) 

2 X 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the 	cti for Form 99n. 
FHA 

Schedule J IForm 990) 2013 

Cornpensaton > ,-;Dforiviation 
For certain CZ-E: viers, Ditectras,   C-Cey Employees, and Highest 

Ccmpea airEmoioyees 
a Complete if the cruet-I.:a-170n fs-iaereti -Yes" en Fcrrn no, Part IV, line 23. 

9S-D. 	Sea 	 instructions. 

Information about So asafe .21Foakif SSW =nail  - 1..instsuons is at murthmgovitann990. 	• -• 
Empinyeridentification number 

bepartment of the Treasury 
Intel idI Revmill,. 2t::ViC, j 15. 
Name or the organization 

EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATON, 	   

la 	Check the appropriate box(es) if the fergart_antion provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 
990, Part VII, Section A, line la. Complete Part lit to provide any relevant information regarding these items. 

b 	If any of the boxes on line la are checked, did tie organization follow a v 	iilIen policy regarding payment 
or reimbursement or provision of all of the e-..-qao-als described above? If "No,' complete Part Ili to 
explain _ 

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or alioaring expanses incurred by all 
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Execottre Director, regarding the items checked in tine 
la? 	  

3 	Indicate which, if any, of the following the 'Eng organization used to establish the compensation of the 
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check a.; that apply. Do not check arty boxes for methods used by a 
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director but explain in Part III_ 

n Compensation committee 	 fl Written employment contract 

fl Independent compensation consultant 	 Compensation survey or study 
n Form 990 of other organizations 	 Approval by the board or compensation committee 

4 	During the year, did any person listed in Farm SSO, Part VII, Section A, tine la, with respect to the Wing 
organization or a related organtzation: 

a 	Receive a severance payment or change-of-corgi payment? 	  
Participate in, or receive payment from, a tnapplwient nontraelitie_d retirement plan? 

c 	Participate in, or receive payment Ti 	tail. en eqeq-based compensation an-angement1 	  
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III_ 

Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) 	 numt ccrnp:eiE dim 5-S_ 
5 	For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Sermon A, [Me la, did the taganizatara pay or accrue any 

compensation contingent on the revenues of: 
a 	The organization? 	  
b 	Any related organization? 	  

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part 

6 	For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII Section A, line la, did the organization pay or accrue any 
compensation contingent on the net earnifias ot 

a 	The organization? 	  
b 	Any related organization? 	  

If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III. 

7 	For persons listed in Form 990. Part VII, Section A, line la, did the organization provide any non-fixed 
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If 	describe in Part III 	  

8 	Were any amounts reported in Form 8213, Part V11, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was 
subject to the initial contract exception e..ase.--.1.-slin Ragalations saoenat 538958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe 
in Part ill . 

9 	If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization aiso fatiow the rebuffaige pea-Li:notion pro—aedura clasarlbee. in 
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? 	  

ab 

SCHEDULE J 
(fonn 990) 

OMB No. 1545-0047 

2013 

lb 

4b 
do 



Schedule J (Form 990)2013 EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATION, INC 	  
1,...i0l 	t.:Afi,Jvcs, ,i - .:.(4 Lr. i i'usL,1,1:-.--, 	-_,,v arc,Lx r,-“-.1.7, .,...“.: :-I4-.1ii,?.S1. •Tn-T11-ti :,sai.ec; ,Erlip.tcv3eE, Use duplicate copies if additional spac, !:.-i neecJec. 

For each Individual whose compensation must be reported In Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described In the 
instructions, on row (II). Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part Vil, 

Pane 2 

'vote. Ina sum OT columns 0:3)0)—(111) tor eacn listed Inc:_ilyiclual must actual the total amount of Form 990 Part VII Section A Ilne 1a applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that Individual 

(A) Name and Title 

(B) Breakdown of IN-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation 
(C) Retirement and 	1 

other deferred 
cornponsation 

(0) ivontanable 
benefits 

(E) Total of columns 	(t9 Compensation 
(B)(1)-(o) 	reparlieo as deferred 	In 

1 	prlo• Form 9913 (1) Bose 
compensation 

(14 Bonus a Incentive 
compensation 

pi) Other 
roporiablo 

compensation 

1 
(I) 
(i1) 

 	. 	  	   . 	  ..1 	_ 

2 
(I)  
(II)  

 	.. 	 ___.. 	 1 . 

3 
(I) 
111) 

 	. 	  

4 WI._ ^__~__,~_~_~~_ — 

(I) 

.._„.., 
, 	.1 

. 

— 
--- 	— 

	

 	- 
6 

(I)  
(II)  

- 	. 
.. 

— 

. 

6 
(I) 
ill) . 
	 , 	  

— 	- ,.........._---- 
. 	 

—...„ 

7 (II) 
(I) „ , 

.... 

8 
(I)  
(II)  

,. 

9 
(I) 
ill) 

.. 	—, — 	,... 

10 
(I)  
(II)  

11 
(I) 

III) 
	 . 	  

12 
(I)  
(II)  

 	• 	  ' 	 . 	  

13 
(I)  
(II)  

 	• 	  

14 
(I)  
(II)   	• 	  ' 	 . 	  

15 
(I)  
(II)  

16  
(I) 	  

 	Jill 	 

Schcoulo J (Form 900) Z01.3 
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Part III 
	

Supplemental Information  
Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines I a, 1 h, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II, Also complete this part 
for any additional information,  

  

--- 

1,••••••••20.IIIM 

Schedule J (Form 0901 2013 



--- 

riernameritsrthe 
ttitentai itevEn  
Name of the organization 

EASTERN ROCKCASTI E WATER ASSOCIATiat fNC 

acmeDuLE Cr 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

I ~  

SuppUerne ti kail CnformatZon :o Fo,Trn 990 or 99G-EZ 
Corepterze 	g.pro. -AL=.. inforinailon 	resparmes to spec. if= questions  on 

Form bz.-0 or 9:.0-Ez. or to F:ovid.:-. 
Arch to s---01T12 990 er 990-EZ. 	 -/, 

inrormatien about Swam 12.E. J Wanu W.:Jot Szw--ai,  End to instmciitins is ai=vaw.irs_gov.fform990.  

Employer Identlficauon number 

  

L  OMB No. 1545-0047 

Form 990, Part III, Section 1, Line 1: WATER PROVIDER FROM RURAL CUSTOMERS 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the irmtructions for Farm 990 or S90-EZ. 	 Schedule 0 Form 990 or 990-EZ) f2013) 
HIA 



Employer identification number 

 

Page 	2 Schedule 0 (FOrra 990 or 990-EZ) (2013) 
Name el the organization 

EASTERN ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIAI 10.r4, INC 

Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013) 



ur. 
Giii1E. ____ _ _ .:: \ 1) : CI n Aim 

001;11 f ,....4,_ - 00 

/if - :. 14"--- 1 ?---, 	totbia..-i-, Li-Ole:1 
(-Vt../ 4 r ) :".Z 7— 	 SECiii: I All? OF ST ATE 

'; : 	 COMMONmAt41),  OF Kat LUCKY 

4RTTqLgs 	R ,OF InCOPORATIVR 	
- 	1 	 ._... .......-._ 

OF 

ROcKCAST.LE .VI TER ASSOCIATIOtI, Inc. 

The undersigned hereby forms •a corporation under 

_the ;]laws mf.t.Ille Commonwealth of Kentucky, and under the 

,01,111i4fiArtibles of Incorporation. 

ARTICLE I. 
	 EGJeAfk-} 

The name of this corporation shall be Rockcastle - 

Watffi,4ssociation, Inc. 

ARTICLE II:. 
t: 

'I- t - The purpose .of thin corporation shall be to 

esab144s, operate and maintain a water distributibn system 

and - to do all things necessary and incidental thereto. 

ARTICLE III. 

The corporation''s initial registered office shall 

be the Courthouse, Main Street, Mt. Vernon, Kentucky 4045e 

and the name of its initial registered agent at thaL is Carl 

R. Clontz. 

.ARTICLE 1V. 

The mallingaddress of the corporation's principal Zo 

office is,yt.n. 	1, Do4 230, (-IL. Vernon, Kentucky 40456. 



IN wITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my 

name, this2TA day of March, 1990. 

STATE OP KENTUCKY 

COUNTY OF ROCKCASTLE 

.Personally appeared before me, a Notary Public in 

amilpr the aforesaid County and State, Roland Mullins, who 
I 

signed and acknowledged the foregoing Articles of 

Incorporation to be his own free act and deed. 

Witness my hand and seal of -office, this the 

day of March, 1990. 

Notary Public, State of Ky. at Large 

My llommission expires 	  

This instrument plep-ared by: 

CLONTZ F COX 
. Attorneys at Law t711  
L 	nox 13q0 

Mt. Vernon, Kentucky 4U4 
.e 



ROCKCASTLE WATER ASSOCIATION 
P.O. Box 540 
ML Vernon, Ky. 40456 

(606) 256-5480 

0271023.09 Ghance
OA NA 

John Y. Brown III 
Secretary of State 
Received and Filed 

02/19/2003 11:56 AM 
Fee Receipt: $8.00 

   

   

Articles of Amendment 
Of 

Rockcastle Water Association, Inc. 

The above corporation existing pursuant to the Kentucky Corporation Laws, desiring to give 
notice to corporate action effectuating amendment of certain provisions of its Article of 
Incorporation, sets forth the following amendments: 

The name of the corporation is Rockcastle Water Association, Inc.  
The exact text of Article 1 of the Articles of Incorporation is amended to read as follows: 
Eastern Rockcastle Wafer Association, Inc.  
The amendment was adopted on February 14, 2003, with the Board of Directors casting 
A vote of unanimous. 

s.1 1--"'  
Dell F. Ponder 
President 
Rockcastle Water Association 

I-800-648-6056 TTY 

;.f 



STATEMENT OF DiSt.LCESI.plt- 
RELATED PARTY  

I swear or affirm to the best of my knowledge and belief the information set forth below 
represents all present transactions and those transactions occurring within the past twenty-four (24) 
months between 	 Eastern Rockcastle Water Association 	("Utility") and related 
parties that exceed $25.00 in value. For the purpose of this statement, "related party transactions" 
include, all transactions and payments in excess of $25.00, except regular salary, wages and benefits, 
made directly to or on behalf of: 1) the Utility's current or former employees; 2) current or former 
members of the Utility's board of commissioners or board of directors; 3) persons who have a 10 
percent or greater ownership interest in the Utility; 4) family members* of any current Utility 
employee, director, commissioner or person with a 10 percent or greater ownership interest in the 
Utility or 5) a business enterprise in which any current or former Utility employee, director, 
commissioner or person with a 10 percent or greater ownership interest in the Utility or a family 
member of such person has an ownership interest. 

Name of Related Party 
(Individual or Business) 

Type of Service Provided 
By Related Party 

Amount of 
Compensation 

Check this box if the Utility has no related party transactions. 

Check box if additional transactions are listed on the supplemental page. 

Check box if any employee of the Utility is a family member of the Utility's chief executive officer, a Utility 

commissioner, or any person with a 10 percent or greater ownership interest in the Utility. The name of each 
employee and the official to whom they are related and the nature of the relationship are listed on the 
supplemental page entitled "Employees Related to Utility Officials." 

Tim Willis 

(Print Name)  (Signed) 

Vice-President 

(Position/Office) 

* "Family Member" means any person who is the spouse, parent, sibling, child, mother-in-law, father-
in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, grandparent, or grandchild of any current Utility employee, director, 
commissioner or person with a 10 percent or greater ownership interest in the Utility; or is a dependent for tax 
purposes of any Utility employee, director, commissioner or person with a 10 percent or greater ownership 
interest in the Utility or his or her spouse; or who is a member of the household of any Utility employee, 
director, commissioner or person with a 10 percent or greater ownership interest in the Utility. 

_ 



ARE FORM-3 (November 2013) 

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

COUNTY OF 1OC-V--C_C-- f_54 t 9/11La, 

Subscribed and sworn to before me by 

this 	— day of  ( /C- C- 	,20 

NOTAkr-PdBLIC 
State-at-Large 

Page 	of 

(Wine) 



members of the Utility s board of commissioners or board of chreLt•it 

vv-,,,, II +OP 91 COLC1 t1,TY11.171]1111.! !!!11-1;-`1* ' 	M4,, 4, 

oinpioyet-, (itet_tor, Cummiwc'lci ui peison 	ty 

Utility or 5) a business enterprise in which any current or former Utility employee, director, 
5,1 	 vt-ILviii. k_1! yfr.7cIttn 	 I! 	!II ii I 	U11;i/...y 	C.? fC31114 

int Mbel 01 	1:retson I 	ail ,AA:trinip 

                   

Name of Related Party 
(Individual or Business) 

 

Type of Service Provided 
By Related Party 

  

Amount of 
Compensation 

                  

                    

                     

                     

(..110. it this 1-R).- it the I/Wu hds 	rril,;teri nririv trArA;.-•,r, 	non,. 

I t 	I 	0(.100 	 ar$z 	nn r 	,impit-rtierooi rh-,(;t,  

Cf 	 any 	ipiLlyt;7. Oi the 	 et the Utility dilef exeLutive oiiiLei, a Utility 

commissioner, or any person with a 10 percent or greater ownership interest in the Utility. The name of each 
employee and the official to whom they are related and the natu, I 	 — 	- 
supplemental page entitled "Employees Related to Utility Officials. 

 

Carolyn Hinton 

 

(Print Name) 

 

(Signed) 

Secretary 

(Position/Office) 

"Family Member" means any person who is the spouse, parent, sibling, child, mother-in-law, father-
in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, grandparent, or grandchild of any current Utility employee, director, 
commissioner or person with a 10 percent or greater ownership interest in the Utility; or is a dependent for tax 
purposes of any Utility employee, director, commissioner or person with a 10 percent or greater ownership 
interest in the Utility or his or her spouse; or who is a member of the household of any Utility employee, 
director, commissioner or person with a 10 percent or greater ownership interest in the Utility. 
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COMMONWEAL' H OF KENTUCKY 
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al 	 • . 
Subscribea and sworn to berme me uy _ 

 

 

Mame) 

• I 
	rç 
	 I 	

•)n ^ 44- 

11 	‘41 
g  

PVT' F. rat In ; tnt 

Ctate-at-1arge 



Name of Related Party 
	

Type of Service Provided 
(individual or Business) 	 By Related Party 

Amount of 
Compensation 

V 	i=111%?--,:s1 lit I t5-‘g 	; 

LEJ  

,vvE,Lir 	 tt, t , 	 ;-,r 	 a,".1 .,-;E: [ti_ iforrr;atior, 	loolow 
represents all present transactions and those transactions ca.a:ring within the pest twenty-f'.or (241 
months between 	raster 1-tockeastle Ater  Assoc tamp 	 t iiifilty 	r i 4  

parties that am Fed 717r) On in 	:oe oof 	 - 
include, all transactions and payments in excess of $25.00, except regular salary, wages and benefits, 
made directly to or on behalf ot: 1) the Utility's current or former empioyees; 	urrent or Milner 

members of the Utility's board of commissioners or board of directors, 3) persons who have a 10 
percent or greater ownership interest in the Utility; 4) family members* of any current Utility 
employee, director, commissioner or person with a 10 percent or greater ownership interest in the 
Utility or 5) a business enterprise in which any current or former Utility employee, director, 
commissioner or person with a 10 percent or greater ownership interest in the Utility or a family 
member of such person has an ownership interest. 

Chcw-k this hr w if i-hc, I 	13:4: nn nztlatpri pR.rnt transactions 

Fl 	Check box if additional transactions are listed on the supplemental page. 

ri 	Cheek box if any employee of the Utility is a family member of the Utility's chief executive officer, a Utility 
commissioner, or any person with a 10 percent or (treater ownership interest in the Utility. The name of each 
ernpioyet! -.rid 1.11c e111Liui i.o whom: trtey  are related A.nd 	nature of the 	 ;tre licited on ttw 

supplemental page entitled "Employees Related to Utility Officials." 

Tony Bullock 

  

(Print Nom& 

 

President 

(Position/Office) 

"Family Member' means any person who is the spouse, parent, sibling, child, mother-in-law, father-
in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, grandparent, or grandchild of any current Utility employee, director, 
commissioner or person with a 10 percent or greater ownership interest in the Utility; or is a dependent for tax 
purposes of any Utility employee, director, commissioner or person with a 10 percent or greater ownership 
interest in the Utility or his or her spouse, or who is a member of the household of any Utility employee, 
director, commissioner or person with a 10 percent or greater ownership interest in the Utility. 



,!1)ft.„ 	 31 

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

COUNTY OF 

Subscribed and sworn to netore 	_ 

 

I/ 
;•• 	. 

(Marne) 

 

1 

 

_ s 	j 
 

this 	 claw 

  

4% 	LA .. 	;.f• 0., 
NOTARY PUBLIC 

  



al•••m••••• 4••••••• 

- 	 _ 

1 	ii!, 	 • 	 rt!rn 	tf ,t• 

p 	 (IF pl:•attI 	 iitai 	 triernb1.17'. 	any -,11rF•r1I 

employee, director, commissioner a: person with a 10 peTCPPI re weatei ownei ship interest in the 

Utility or 5) a business enterprise in which any current or former Utility employee, director, 

commissioner or person with a 10 percent or greater ownership interest in the Utility or a family 
member of such person has an ownership interest 

Name of Related Party 
	

Type of Service Provided 
	

Amount of 
(individual or Business) 
	

8y Related Party 
	

Compensation 

t 

I V I Check this box if the Utility has no related party transactions. 

F 	1 	Check box if additional transactions are listed on the supplemental page. 

I 	I 	Check box if any employee of the Utility is a family member of the Utility's chief executive officer, a Utility 

commissioner, or any person with a 10 percent or greatel ownership interest in the Utility. The name of each 
employee and the official to whom they are related and the nature of the relationship are listed on the 
supplemental page entitled "Employees Related to Utility Officials: 

Russell Barron 

(P/Ifii. "value.) 

1 reasurer 

(Position/Of-Ike) 

= "Family Member" means any person who is the spouse, parent, sibling, child, mother-in-law, father-
in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, grandparent, or grandchild of any current Utility employee, director, 
commissioner or person with a 10 percent of greater ownership interest in the Utility; or is a dependent for tax 
purposes of any Utility employee, director, commissioner of person with a 10 percent or greater ownership 
interest in the Utility or his or 1-1.9.e spouse; or who is a member of the household of any Utility employee, 
director, commissioner or person with a 10 percent or greater ownership interest in the Utility. 

Jl 
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